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Chairman’s Statement

ERE®E

The financial year 2010/11 was stringed along with changes
and challenges to the Group. The vessel chartering business
experienced difficult operating conditions. These were mainly due
to decrease in demand for transportation of engineering machinery
and equipment as well as low demand for transportation of
offshore exploration equipment.

Notwithstanding the operating loss incurred during the year for
vessel chartering business, signs of stabilisation in this business
segment have been observed. In particular, the Group has entered
into two transport contracts recently and revenue from respective
contracts will be recognised in the forthcoming financial year.
Looking ahead, the forthcoming year is expected to evidence a
rebound in the Group's chartering revenue.

During the year, the Group disposed of the businesses of the
provision of foundation works and trading of machinery and
equipment to the then controlling shareholder Actiease Assets
Limited. After the disposal, a special dividend was distributed to
shareholders of the Company. Vessel chartering becomes the sole
remaining business of the Group

In March 2011, Actiease Assets Limited sold its controlling stake
in the Company to Superb Smart Limited. The Board will perform
detailed review on the operations of the Group to formulate a
comprehensive business strategy. Subject to the results of the
review, the Group may explore other business opportunities and
consider whether any assets and/or business acquisitions by the
Group will be appropriate in order to enhance its growth.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank all our business
partners and shareholders for their continuing confidence in our
Group. | would also like to express my deepest appreciation to all
staff and our Board of Directors for their effort and dedication to
the Group.

Zheng Juhua
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22nd June 2011
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEERED T

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

During the year ended 31st March 2011 (the “Year”), the Company
disposed of its entire interest in Sam Woo Group Limited (“"SWG")
for a total consideration of HK$140 million. Upon the completion
of disposal on 21st February 2011, the Group discontinued its
businesses in relation to provision of foundation works and trading
of foundation works related machinery and equipment. These
two businesses are presented as “discontinued operations”
and the results of these operations until the date of disposal, is
reported separately as discontinued operations in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income. Upon the completion of
disposal, the Group's principal activity is vessel chartering and is
presented as “continuing operation” in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income.

Analysis on the performance of Group including revenue and
results of continuing and discontinued operations before allocation
of corporate overheads is set out in note 5 Revenue and Segment
Information to the consolidated financial statements. From the
analysis of segment information, the Group's overall turnover
decreased from approximately HK$124.1 million in last year to
approximately HK$53.1 million for the Year mainly due to the
under-performed vessel chartering business in the Year, which is
further analysed in section “Vessel chartering” below. Meanwhile,
the Group’s net profit increased from approximately HK$11.7
million in last year to approximately HK$12.7 million for the Year
mainly because the Group recognised a gain on disposal of the
discontinued operations of approximately HK$54.5 million during
the Year.

Vessel chartering

Performance for vessel chartering business was not satisfactory in
the Year. Segment loss for the Year was approximately HK$23.6
million as compared with the segment profit of approximately
HK$13.1 million for the last year. During the Year, the vessel
chartering business experienced difficult operating conditions.
These were mainly due to decrease in demand for transportation of
engineering machinery and equipment as well as low demand for
transportation of offshore exploration equipment.

Notwithstanding the operating loss incurred during the year for
vessel chartering business, signs of stabilisation in this business
segment have been observed. In particular, the Group has entered
into two transport contracts recently and revenue of respective
contracts will be recognised in the forthcoming financial year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEERED T

Liquidity, Financial Resources, Capital structure and
Gearing

As at 31st March 2011, the Group had cash and bank balances
of HK$1.2 million (2010: HK$62.6 million) and total borrowings
of HK$8.2 million (2010: HK$158.4 million). Current portion of
borrowings as at 31st March 2011 represented amounts due
to directors amounted to HK$8.2 million (2010: current portion
of long-term loans and short-term loans and amounts due to
directors amounted to HK$128.8 million). The Group's gearing ratio,
calculated by dividing net borrowings by total equity, was 10% as
at the end of the year (2010: 48%). The improvement in gearing
was mainly due to the disposal of SWG. After the disposal, the
Group did not have bank borrowings and the Group's operation
was generally financed by internal resources and advance from
directors.

Operations of the Group are mainly conducted in Hong Kong
dollar (“HK$") and United States dollar (“US$") and its revenue,
expenses, assets, liabilities and borrowings are principally
denominated in HK$ and US$, which do not pose significant foreign
currency risk at present.

Employees and Remuneration Policies

The Group had about 21 staff members (excluding directors) as at
31st March 2011 and provides competitive remuneration packages
to employees which commensurate with individual job nature and
performance.

Contingent Liabilities

In prior year, an action was lodged to the Federal Court of Australia
by an owner of the cargoes (the “plaintiff”) against Asian Atlas
Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, claiming for loss and damage
in relation to the transportation of a jack-up barge of US$1,405,000
(approximately HK$10,969,000).

On 25th January 2010, Asian Atlas Limited filed a defence and
a cross-claim against the plaintiff for damages of US$1,492,000
(approximately HK$11,640,000). A mediation was held in August
2010 but did not result in any agreement. The legal proceedings are
still ongoing at this stage.

The Group has sought the advice of its legal counsel and
considered that Asian Atlas Limited has a reasonable chance of
success in defending the claim. Accordingly, no provision has been
made for the claim or the corresponding legal costs arising from
the claim or counterclaim.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

The Company recognises the importance of good corporate
governance to the Company’s healthy development and to enhance
the interests of shareholders. During the financial year ended 31st
March 2011 (the “Year"”), the Company remained devoted to the
formulating and maintaining of corporate governance practices
that are appropriate to the Company to assert transparency,
accountability and effective internal control.

The Company has adopted the Code Provisions (“CG Code(s)") set
out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”) as its own code and has complied with the CG Codes
throughout the Year except there is no written terms on division
of responsibilities between the Chairman and the Chief Executive
Officer, which is a deviation from Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG
Codes, as more particularly described in the relevant section below.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the control and leadership of the
Company and its duties include the approval and monitoring of
all policy matters, business strategies, internal control systems,
material transactions, appointment of directors and other significant
operational, financial and legal compliance matters. The Board
delegates the authority to manage the daily affairs of the Group to
the Chief Executive Officer and senior management.

The proceedings of the Board follow all relevant CG Codes. The
Board meets regularly for at least four times a year. All Directors
have full and timely access to relevant information as well as the
advice and services of the company secretary with a view to ensure
the board procedures and all applicable rules and regulations are
followed. Each Director is able to seek independent professional
advice in appropriate circumstances, by making request to the
Company Secretary, to assist in discharging his duties.
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Corporate Governance Report
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Composition
The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report are
as follow:

Executive Directors:

Ms. Zheng Juhua — Chairman™

Mr. Lau Chun Ming — Chief Executive Officer?

Mr. Chan Sun Kwong — Company Secretary

Mr. Lau Chun Kwok (resigned on 29th April 2011)

Mr. Lau Chun Ka (resigned on 29th April 2011)

Ms. Leung Lai So (resigned on 29th April 2011)

Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, Simon (resigned on 21st February 2011)

Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, Eric (resigned on 21st February 2011)

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Man Kwok Leung® — Chairman of Nomination Commitee

Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter® — Chairman of Remuneration Committee
Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth® — Chairman of Audit Committee

Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen (resigned on 29th April 2011)

Professor Wong Sue Cheun, Roderick (resigned on 29th April 2011)
Ms. Wong Tsui Yue, Lucy (resigned on 29th April 2011)

m appointed as an Executive Director on 12th April 2011 and appointed
as Chairman of the Board and member of Nomination Committee on
29th April 2011

@ resigned as Chairman and appointed as Chief Executive Officer on
29th April 2011
@ appointed as Independent Non-executive Directors, members of Audit

Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee,
chairman of respective committees on 29th April 2011

The composition of the Board reflects a diverse yet balanced set of
skills and experience which is essential for effective leadership of
the Company. All the Board members possess strong professional
expertise, extensive experience in corporate management as
well as sharp commercial acumen. Biographic details of Directors
are disclosed in the “Biographical Details of Directors” section
of the Report of the Directors. The Company has received from
each Independent Non-executive Director an annual written
confirmation of independence pursuant to the Listing Rules. The
Company considers all Independent Non-executive Directors to be
independent in accordance with the independence guidelines set
out in the Listing Rules.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are
held by different persons for purpose of maintaining independence
and a more balanced basis for judgments and decisions. The
Chairman is mainly responsible for the leadership of the Board of
Directors in formulating corporate policies and business strategies
and oversight of significant compliance matters. The Chief
Executive Officers focus on implementing policies and strategies
approved by the Board and managing the Company’s businesses.
There is no written terms on division of responsibilities between
the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer, which is a deviation
from Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Codes which stipulates that
the division of responsibilities should be clearly established and
set out in writing. The Board considers that the responsibilities of
the two positions are fundamentally distinct and therefore written
terms of division are not necessary.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors
The procedures for the appointment, re-election and removal of
Directors are laid down in the Company’s bye-laws. All the Non-
executive Directors are appointed for a specific term and are
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.
The Company has established a nomination committee to assist the
Board for reviewing its composition, monitoring the appointment
and independence, where applicable, of Directors, and identifying
suitable and qualified individuals to become board members where
necessary.

Remuneration of Directors

Non-executive Directors are paid fees generally in line with market
practice and taking into consideration the responsibilities and time
spent by Non-executive Directors on the Company’s affairs. The
remuneration of Executive Directors is determined by the chairman
of the Board in consultation with the Remuneration Committee
after taking into consideration market trends and responsibilities
and performance of the individual with a view to provide attractive
reward to and retain high performing individuals.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

BOARD MEETINGS EEEge3

Regular Board meetings are held at least four times a year and H#EFeg#  FE20FHETIOA YREEEH
additional meetings are convened as and when required. During the BRI E#M & - RAEE - AARBEHRT+—kE
Year, eleven Board meetings were held by the Company and the EZe&&®%  mEE2BELESINOT -
attendance record of the Directors is as below.

Meetings Attended/Meetings Held

CHEZEE CRITZER
Audit Remuneration Nomination
Directors Board Committee Committee Committee
2= EEg BREEY FMEEE REZET
Lau Chun Ming 23 AF 11/11 N/A N/A —
TERA i A
Lau Chun Kwok 2R 10/11 N/A N/A N/A
TERA TEA TEA
Lau Chun Ka BPRK 11/11 N/A N/A N/A
TERA TEA TEA
Leung Lai So RE# 11/11 N/A N/A N/A
TERA TEA TEA
Hsu Kam Yee, Simon" FrERED 7/7 N/A N/A N/A
TERA TEA TEA
Chan Sun Kwong CY=$4 11/11 N/A N/A N/A
TERA TEA TEA
Chiu Kam Kun, Eric™ gy o 6/7 N/A N/A N/A
TERA TEA TEA
Lee Peng Fei, Allen FIER 11/11 2/2 11 —
Wong Sue Cheun, Roderick FiEe 11/11 2/2 il —
Wong Tsui Yue, Lucy R 11/11 2/2 VAl —
Zheng Juhua? BRI @ _ _ . .
Man Kwok Leung? BER — — — —
Yu Pak Yan, Peter? RKAC@ — — — —
Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth®? FEg — — — —
m resigned on 21st February 2011 M R-T——E - A -+—HEIE
@ appointed subsequent to the Year @ RAFEREREE
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Corporate Governance Report

EEERRE

Notices of regular Board meetings are served to all Directors at
least fourteen days before the meetings and reasonable notice
is generally given for other meetings. Meeting agenda and board
papers together with other relevant materials are sent to all
Directors at least three days (or such other period as agreed) before
each meeting. The Company Secretary is responsible to take
minutes of all Board and Board committee meetings. Draft and final
meeting minutes are sent to all Directors for their comment and
records respectively within reasonable time after the meeting is
held.

Guidelines are in place which stipulate that any material matter
which involves a conflict of interests for a substantial shareholder
or Director will be dealt with at a duly convened Board meeting.
The Company’s bye-laws also contain provisions stipulating the
procedures according to which any material matters involving
conflict of interests are to be approved at Board meeting.

BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three Independent Non-executive
Directors and is currently chaired by Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth,
who possesses the appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related financial management expertise.

The Audit Committee has specific written terms of reference
which lay down clearly its authority and duties, which include
the maintaining of an appropriate relationship with independent
auditors, review of financial information and monitoring the financial
reporting system and internal control procedures.

The Audit Committee met two times during the Year and the work
performed included the following.

— reviewed the Company's annual report and results
announcement for the year ended 31st March 2010;

— reviewed the Company's interim report and results
announcement for the period ended 30th September 2010;

— met with the Company’'s independent auditors and
management to discuss issues arising from the audit;

— considered and advised the Board on matters in relation
to new accounting policies and standard, internal control
measures and risk management procedures; and

—  reviewed the engagement, independence, remuneration and
effectiveness of the independent auditors on both audit and

non-audit services.

The Company’s audited financial statements for the Year have been
reviewed by the Audit Committee.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises three
Independent Non-executive Directors and is currently chaired
by Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter. Its primary objectives include making
recommendations on and approving the remuneration policy and
packages of Executive Directors and ensuring that no Director will
be involved in deciding his own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee has held one meeting during the
Year to review the remuneration packages of the Directors to
ensure they are fair, reasonable and competitive with reference to
general market practice and the duties of the Directors.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established during the Year. It
comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors and the
Chairman of the Board, and is currently chaired by Mr. Man Kwok
Leung. Its primary objectives include reviewing the structure,
size and composition of the Board, identifying individuals
suitably qualified to become Board members, assessing the
independence of Independent Non-executive Directors and making
recommendations to the Board on relevant matters relating to the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors.

The Nomination Committee has not held meeting since its
establishment during the Year.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as its own code regarding securities transactions by Directors
of the Company and its subsidiaries and employees of the Group
who are likely to be in possession of unpublished price-sensitive
information of the Company. All the Directors have confirmed their
compliance with the codes throughout the Year.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for the preparation
of the Company’s financial statements in accordance with statutory
requirements and applicable accounting standards. Furthermore,
the Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment of the Company's annual and interim
reports, other price-sensitive announcements and other financial
disclosures required under the Listing Rules and other statutory
requirements.

The statement of the independent auditors of the Company about
their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the
Company is set out in the “Independent Auditors’ Report” forming
part of this annual report.
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The Directors confirm that, to the best of their knowledge,
information and belief, having made all reasonable enquiries, there
are no any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board recognises its responsibility for maintaining a sound and
effective system of internal controls to safeguard the interests of
the Company’s shareholders and the Company’s assets.

The Company's internal control system includes a defined
management structure with limits of authority and is designed to
help the achievement of business objectives, safeguard assets
against unauthorised use, maintain proper accounting records
for both internal use and publication and ensure compliance with
relevant regulations. The system is designed to provide reasonable,
but not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss
and to manage, rather than eliminate, risks of failure in operational
systems.

The Board of Directors have continuously monitored and at least
annually reviewed the development and effectiveness of the
Company's internal control system.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION
The remuneration paid or payable to the Company’s independent
auditors in respect of services provided is as follow:

Fees for audit services amounted to HK$680,000.

Fees for non-audit services amounted to HK$219,800.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS
AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board recognises the importance of regular and open
communications with the Company’s shareholders and encourages
their active participation at general meetings. The Chairman of
the Board and Board Committees, the Chief Executive Officer
and senior management of the Company all endeavour to make
themselves available to answer questions at the general meetings.
The Company's interim and annual reports also serve as an
important means of communication from the Company and the
Board to shareholders.

All resolutions proposed at general meetings are taken by poll
in accordance with the Listing Rules. Details of procedures are
included in all circulars to shareholders and will be explained during
general meetings.

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =M&EEERA =

RIEH—UIEEERE  RESHAH - ERFAE
EEHRAMBEEANEATARZ EHRAR - A3
RERAF BB BN FHELEER 2 BREEA -

W EBES
EFGHO ARSI LA R MBI
SMRBEA R R 2 S RAARAE L BT -

RAF 2 AMBEZEFEBRD B RERERRN —
EEW AN EIRRE  SEBDHEREERE
REEERAREEE TR #1282 g5t5
BAHAFERRERMZA - ARERET AR
ER e ZHEEERHAERE(BFAD ARE

BEGHETEHRERBRYBR - UREE(MIE
HER) KB Z BB -

EReRERERELBFERALR CAMEE
Rz HERRABWIE -

REETE &
BEATR GLIRIS B 1 S8 (AR A B SR AT 2 %
T

ENZ R 2 B F 5680,000 87T ©
HMIEEZRE 2 E A A219,8008 T °
HRRzBBEREREE ZBE

EEeRAARRBBRETENRAMABEZE
2% RBEREER2ERRAS -EEGLE
EZBEER  ARFZTRERESEEEES
BIBEMERBRANG LREME - KRR ZHH
WERFRIMERALRF NEEGEPRE —ES
EZERBTA-

FIARBERAE HRE DRERH AR ARR -
ZERFOHNBBRR ZAA B R ESNRERAS
ErERRE -

15



Report of the Directors
EEERE

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31st March 2011 (the “Year").

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. In the period
during the year up to 21st February 2011, the Company, through
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) were principally engaged in
the provision of foundation works and trading of foundation works
related machinery and equipment and vessel chartering businesses.

On 21st February 2011, the Company completed the disposal of its
100% direct equity interest in Sam Woo Group Limited (“SWG"),
which subsidiaries were principally engaged in the provision
of foundation works and trading of foundation works related
machinery and equipment. Upon completion of the disposal, the
Group's principal activity is vessel chartering. The activities of
the principal subsidiaries are set forth in note 16 to the financial
statements.

An analysis of the Group's performance by operating segments is
set out in note 5 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st March 2011 are
set forth in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
on page 29.

On 21st February 2011, the Directors declared a special dividend
of HK$0.046 per share, totalling HK$138,920,000, to qualified
shareholders of the Company.

The Board did not recommend the payment of final dividend for the
year ended 31st March 2011 (2010: final dividend of HK0.07 cent
per share, totalling HK$2,114,000).

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of the movements in plant and equipment of the Group and
the Company are set forth in note 15 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Company are set forth in note
21 to the financial statements. There is no movement in the share
capital of the Company during the Year.
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RESERVES
Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during
the Year are set out in note 22 to the financial statements.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the Year
amounted to HK$10,800.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 92.

SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME

There is no outstanding share options as at 31st March 2010 and
31st March 2011. No options were granted during the Year and up
to the date of this report.

During the Year and up to the date of this report, none of the
Directors (including their spouse and children under 18 years
of age) had any interest in, or had been granted, or exercised,
any rights to subscribe for shares (or warrants or debentures, if
applicable) of the Company or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive Directors:

Ms. Zheng Juhua (appointed on 12th April 2011)

Mr. Lau Chun Ming

Mr. Chan Sun Kwong

Mr. Lau Chun Kwok (resigned on 29th April 2011)

Mr. Lau Chun Ka (resigned on 29th April 2011)

Ms. Leung Lai So (resigned on 29th April 2011)

Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, Simon (resigned on 21st February 2011)

Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, Eric (resigned on 21st February 2011)

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Man Kwok Leung (appointed on 29th April 2011)

Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter (appointed on 29th April 2011)

Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth (appointed on 29th April 2011)

Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen (resigned on 29th April 2011)

Professor Wong Sue Cheun, Roderick (resigned on 29th April 2011)
Ms. Wong Tsui Yue, Lucy (resigned on 29th April 2011)
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Pursuant to bye-law 86(2) of the Bye-laws of the Company (the
"Bye-laws"), any director appointed during the year shall hold
office only until the next following annual general meeting of the
Company and shall then be eligible for re-election at that meeting.
In addition, pursuant to code provision A.4.2 of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the “"CG Code”) as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules, all directors appointed to fill a
casual vacancy are subject to election by shareholders at the first
general meeting after their appointment. Accordingly, Ms. Zheng
Juhua, Mr. Man Kwok Leung, Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter and Mr. Chi
Chi Hung, Kenneth will retire at the forthcoming annual general
meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The Company has received from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company
considers that all of the Independent Non-executive Directors are
independent.

SERVICE CONTRACTS OF DIRECTORS

None of the Directors has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

Other than the transactions as disclosed in note 31 to the
financial statements, no contracts of significance in relation
to the Company's business to which the Company or any of
its subsidiaries was a party in which a director was materially
interested, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at 31st March
2011 or at any time during the year then ended.
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DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

As at 31st March 2011, the interests and short positions of
Directors in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporation (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance) as recorded in
the register required to be kept under section 352 of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance, or as notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies, are as follows:

Directors’ interest in the Company:

EEREEE

R-ZE——F=A=+—8 EERAQFHEMT
A EZE(EERESRBEEMHEXVE) 2K
7 HHERGOREFF  CHERBEESRBE K
Bl 362 (BT EF 2 B MARE( EMARE
FHTEF R HOREFRDE MEARRA R RE B
ERGMBBRAR (B ZEZREAWT

ESREALQT) 2

Approximate
percentage of

Name of director Number of shares shareholding  Capacity
EENSE ROEE RESLNESE S5
Ms. Zheng Juhua Long position 56.29% Beneficial owner and interest
BIEIE L+ 1,700,000,000 shares of a controlled company
(Note) BEalE ARZEARER
72 1,700,000,000 % (Fff7%)
Mr. Chan Sun Kwong Long position 0.16%  Beneficial owner

=S 5,000,000 shares

£ 5,000,000 fi%

Note: 1,700,000,000 shares were held by Superb Smart Limited, a company
wholly and beneficially owned by Ms. Zheng Juhua.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS

So far as the Directors are aware, the interest and short positions
of the persons, other than a director or chief executive of the
Company, in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 336 of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance as at 31st March 2011 are as
follows:

Name of substantial
shareholder
FERRUES BB

Number of shares
BEAE
Superb Smart Limited Long position

1,700,000,000 shares (Note)
£ & 1,700,000,000 % (F13E)

Note: On 9th March 2011, Superb Smart Limited acquired from Actiease
Assets Limited 1,700,000,000 shares, representing approximately
56.29% of the entire issued share capital of the Company. The
aggregate cash consideration was HK$197.2 million (equivalent to
HK$0.116 per share).
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REBNEIE 55
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Ms. ZHENG Juhua, aged 39, is an Executive Director and the
Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company. Ms. Zheng
conducts a property rental and investment business in Shenzhen,
the People’'s Republic of China. She has over ten years of
experience in securities investment in Hong Kong. She is the
sole beneficial owner of Superb Smart Limited, a substantial and
controlling shareholder of the Company which holds approximately
56.29% of the issued share capital.

Mr. LAU Chun Ming, aged 68, is an Executive Director and the
Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Mr. Lau has experience in
shipping industry for more than 30 years. He has worked in shipping
industry since 1970s, starting with the business of dismantling
old vessels. He then extended the business to sale and leasing of
vessels and barges, ship building and repairing. He also has over
20 years experience in trading and maintenance of machinery and
equipment and business in foundation works. Mr. Lau is not related
to any directors, senior management or substantial or controlling
shareholders of the Company.

Mr. CHAN Sun Kwong, aged 44, is an Executive Director and
Company Secretary of the Company. He is responsible for advising
on financial, accounting, treasury and banking matters of the Group.
He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants in the UK, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators in
the UK. He has over 20 years of experience of which serving as
management of the public companies in different areas including
civil engineering, electrical and mechanical engineering, marine
engineering and telecom and Internet industry. In addition, Mr.
Chan also has extensive experience in public accounting, auditing,
finance and banking industry in Hong Kong and overseas. Mr. Chan
is not related to any directors, senior management or substantial or
controlling shareholders of the Company.

Mr. Chan was an independent non-executive director of Creative

Energy Solutions Holdings Limited (stock code: 8109) from 29th
July 2010 to 28th November 2010.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. MAN Kwok Leung, aged 64, is an Independent Non-executive
Director and the chairman of the Nomination Committee of the
Company. He is a solicitor of the High Court of Hong Kong and a
civil celebrant of marriages. Mr. Man has extensive experience in
the legal practice and was appointed by Xinhua News Agency as a
district advisor between 1995 and 1997. He is currently a director
of Apleichau Kai Fong Primary School, the deputy chairman of
Apleichau Kai Fong Welfare Association, the secretary of Apleichau
Promotion of Tourism Association and the honorary legal advisor
of Junior Police Officers’ Association. Mr. Man is not related to
any directors, senior management or substantial or controlling
shareholders of the Company.

Mr. Man is currently an independent non-executive director of Hua
Yi Copper Holdings Limited (stock code: 559), ZMAY Holdings
Limited (stock code: 8085), Kong Sun Holdings Limited (stock code:
295) and Climax International Company Limited (stock code: 439).

Mr. YU Pak Yan, Peter, aged 60, is an Independent Non-executive
Director and the chairman of the Remuneration Committee of
the Company. He has over 28 years of experience in real estate
and financial services industries. Mr. Yu has a Bachelor Degree
in Management from Youngstown State University in Ohio, the
United States and a Master of Science Degree in Financial Services
from American College in Pennsylvania, the United States. Mr.
Yu is a member of the Certified Commercial Investment Member
Institute and was the first Chinese-American elected to the board
of the San Francisco Association of Realtors. Mr. Yu worked in
Pacific Union Real Estate Company in the United States between
1980 and 1995 and held senior positions in MetLife and New York
Life Insurance Company in managing Asian customers in North
America. Mr. Yu is not related to any directors, senior management
or substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company.

Mr. Yu is currently an executive director of Kong Sun Holdings
Limited (stock code: 295) and an independent non-executive
director of China Grand Forestry Green Resources Group Limited
(stock code: 910), Kingston Financial Group Limited (stock code:
1031) and M Dream Inworld Limited (stock code: 8100).

Mr. CHI Chi Hung, Kenneth, aged 42, is an Independent Non-
executive Director and the chairman of the Audit Committee of
the Company. He has over 18 years of experience in accounting
and financial control area. He holds a Bachelor of Accountancy
Degree from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
in the United Kingdom, an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and the Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators in the United Kingdom. Mr. Chi is not related
to any directors, senior management or substantial or controlling
shareholders of the Company.
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Mr. Chi is currently an executive director of Morning Star Resources
Limited (stock code: 542), Hua Yi Copper Holdings Limited (stock
code: 559), China Grand Forestry Green Resources Group Limited
(stock code: 910), and M Dream Inworld Limited (stock code:
8100). He is also an independent non-executive director of ZMAY
Holdings Limited (stock code: 8085) and Aurum Pacific (China)
Group Limited (stock code: 8148).

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the Year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the Year, approximately 100% and 75.32% of the Group's
turnover was attributable to the five largest customers and the
largest customer respectively.

During the Year, approximately 35.05% and 9.24% of the Group's
purchases were attributable to the five largest suppliers and the
largest supplier respectively.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder (which
to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the
Company's issued share capital) had an interest in the major
suppliers or customers above at any time during the Year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The following connected transactions were entered into by the
Group during the Year, certain details of which are disclosed in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Connected transactions

The Company entered into an agreement on 8th October 2010 and
a supplemental agreement on 5th November 2010 respectively
with Actiease Assets Limited, in relation to the disposal of the
entire issued share capital of SWG and assignment of loans
owed by SWG together with its subsidiaries to the Company for a
consideration of HK$140 million (“Disposal”).

Pursuant to the Listing Rules, the Disposal constituted a connected
transaction of the Company as Actiease Assets Limited was a
substantial shareholder interested in approximately 56.29% of
issued share capital of the Company at that time. The Directors
considered that the terms of the Disposal were fair and reasonable
and the Disposal was in the interests of the Company and
its shareholders as a whole. The Disposal and transactions
contemplated thereunder were approved by independent
shareholders of the Company at a special general meeting held on
6th December 2010.

Completion of the Disposal took place on 21st February 2011.
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Continuing connected transactions

(a)

(b)

Leasing of storage property

On 16th September 2009, Sam Woo Bore Pile Foundation
Limited as tenant and Cheer Crown Limited as landlord
entered into a tenancy agreement (“Tenancy Agreement”)
for leasing of certain property for open storage purpose for
a term of 24 calendar months commencing from 1st August
2009 to 31st July 2011 (both days inclusive) at a monthly
rental of HK$90,000. The annual rental and aggregate rentals
payable under the Tenancy Agreement are HK$1,080,000 and
HK$2,160,000 respectively. The management fees, rates and
government rent in respect of the property, if any, shall be
paid by the landlord.

Prior to the completion of Disposal on 21st February 2011,
Sam Woo Bore Pile Foundation Limited was a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company whereas Cheer Crown Limited
was wholly owned and controlled by Mr. Lau Chun Ming, a
Director of the Company.

During the Year, aggregate rental expenses paid by the
Group to Cheer Crown Limited for leasing of storage property
amounted to HK$990,000. Upon the Disposal, the Tenancy
Agreement ceased to be a continuing connected transaction
of the Group.

Leasing of premises

On 16th September 2009, the Company as tenant and Long
Ascent Development Limited, Healthy World Investment
Limited, Cheer Wealth International Development Limited,
Cheer Profit International Enterprise Limited and East
Ascent Enterprise Limited as landlords entered into various
tenancy agreements (“Tenancy Agreements”) for leasing
of certain premises for directors’ quarters for a term of
24 calendar months commencing from 1st April 2009 to
31st March 2011 (both days inclusive) at a monthly rental
of HK$43,000, HK$43,000, HK$66,000, HK$3,000 and
HK$3,000 respectively. The annual rental payable under
the Tenancy Agreements are HK$516,000, HK$516,000,
HK$792,000, HK$36,000 and HK$36,000 respectively and the
aggregate rentals payable under the Tenancy Agreements
are HK$1,032,000, HK$1,032,000, HK$1,584,000, HK$72,000
and HK$72,000 respectively. The management fees, rates
and government rent in respect of the property, if any, shall
be paid by the landlord.

Long Ascent Development Limited, Healthy World
Investment Limited, Cheer Wealth International Development
Limited, Cheer Profit International Enterprise Limited and
East Ascent Enterprise Limited were companies beneficially
owned by certain Directors of the Company during the Year,
including Mr. Lau Chun Ming, Mr. Lau Chun Kwok, Mr. Lau
Chun Ka and Ms. Leung Lai So.
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During the Year, aggregate rental expenses paid by the
Company to Long Ascent Development Limited, Healthy
World Investment Limited, Cheer Wealth International
Development Limited, Cheer Profit International Enterprise
Limited and East Ascent Enterprise Limited for leasing
of premises amounted to HK$1,896,000. The Tenancy
Agreements were expired at the end of terms on 31st March
2011 and not for renewal.

The Directors of the Company, including the Independent
Non-executive Directors, considered that all of the above
transactions were in the ordinary and usual course of
business of the Group, on normal commercial terms and fair
and reasonable so far as the Company and its shareholders
are concerned.

The independent auditors of the Company,
PricewaterhouseCoopers and Lau & Au Yeung C.P.A.
Limited, have performed procedures with reference to
Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
reported pursuant to 14A.38 of the Listing Rules that:

(@) the transactions have been approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company;

(b)  the transactions have been entered into in accordance
with the relevant agreements governing the
transactions; and

(c)  the amounts of the transactions have not exceeded the
relevant caps.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the law of
Bermuda or the Company's bye-laws in respect of the Company's
share capital.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company'’s listed shares during the Year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee, comprising three Independent Non-executive
Directors, has reviewed the audited financial statements of the
Group for the Year.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this report, the Company has maintained
sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules based on
information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of its Directors.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(a)

(b)

Appointment and resignation of Directors
On 12th April 2011, Ms. Zheng Juhua was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company.

On 29th April 2011, each of Mr. Lau Chun Kwok, Mr. Lau
Chun Ka and Ms. Leung Lai So resigned as Executive
Director of the Company and each of Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen,
Professor Wong Sue Cheun, Roderick and Ms. Wong Tsui
Yue, Lucy resigned as Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company.

On 29th April 2011, each of Mr. Man Kwok Leung, Mr. Yu
Pak Yan, Peter and Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth was appointed
as Independent Non-executive Director of the Company and
Ms. Zheng Juhua and Mr. Lau Chun Ming were appointed as
the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company respectively.

Claims against the Company

In April 2011, a claim for damages of approximately HK$32.45
million was lodged by Chun Wo Foundations Limited (“Chun
Wo") against the Company for procuring or inducing a former
subsidiary, Sam Woo Bore Pile Foundation Limited (“"SWBP"),
to breach a sub-contract as entered into between SWBP
and Chun Wo in 2002. The Company has not been a party
to the sub-contract or the litigation between Chun Wo and
SWBP. The Directors of the Company consider that Chun
Wo has no merit in its allegation against the Company. The
Directors have also sought advice from its solicitor and take
the view that Company has a reasonable chance of success
in defending the claim. No provision has been made in the
financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2011 in
relation to this claim.
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(c) Placing agreements and the termination

On 17th May 2011, the Company entered into two placing
agreements with a placing agent, whereby the Company has
conditionally agreed to place, through the placing agent (i)
under the Tranche | Placing on a best effort basis a maximum
of 604,000,000 placing shares to independent investors at a
price of HK$0.175 per placing share and (i) under the Tranche
Il Placing on a best effort basis a maximum of 906,000,000
placing shares to independent investors at a price of
HK$0.175 per placing share.

On 3rd June 2011, the Company and the placing agent have
agreed to terminate the placing agreements.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers and Lau & Au Yeung C.P.A. Limited who
retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board
Zheung Juhua
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22nd June 2011
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Independent Auditors’ Report
B 2B S

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sam Woo
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together,
the “"Group"”) set out on pages 29 to 91, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31st March 2011,
and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =M&EEERA =

B=NEEERAAZERR
(RES MR 2 ARAR)

EERBMCER=NEERERABR(ERF D R
HBAR(SEATERE D HNE20EEE9
AZBERBRE W BHRREBER -_F——F
ZA=t - BZEARAREERBRABEZA
LTEEZHEEENRR HARAEHRIES
ReRnEX URETEBEHHRME RAMH TR
e

EERMBRRAEZEM

BERREREAAARBEERSHMASRANEE
B ¥R 2 B I BB MR 3 BR 4R E AR AR
EFBHE  USHEAMBRRIELEEM QT
R REBERAREGAVBREMVLENA
ARSI - AR ARG BT AR N MR AR SR R
G AR R -

BEET 2 BT

BEERUM 2 RERREESRUMNBRY RS
RAMBREAMGLER  LHBEFE— NN\ —F
(REEIE O HEMBBBRES - BRI UIN AR
ERIMAME 0 BERRMTRRARENRE
AEA A TR ERABEMEE -

EERBIMCRBERB MG ARM 2B LR
FHERETER TR - SRR BRLESZHE
STEERE  WRB RATEZ TR LAERTE
ERAUBREEE N FAEMNERERERAL -

27



Independent Auditors’ Report
B 2B S

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31st March 2011, and of the Group's profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
EERKEETTEERH
BEESEHAD

Hong Kong 22nd June 2011
B —FXAZ+=H
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Lau & Au Yeung C.P.A. Limited
Certified Public Accountants
ARG EMEERERAE

BE TR

Hong Kong 22nd June 2011
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Chan Kong Wang,
Practising Certificate number: P4083
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

mETHEWER

For the year ended 31st March 2011 #Z = ——F=F=+—HILFE

Continuing operation:

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross (loss)/profit

Other income

Administrative expenses

Operating (loss)/profit

Finance income

Finance costs

(Loss)/profit before taxation

Taxation

(Loss)/profit and total comprehensive
loss/income for the year attributable
to the equity holders of the Company
from continuing operation

Discontinued operations:
Results of Sam Woo Group Limited

("SWG")

Gain on disposal of SWG

Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year attributable to
the equity holders of the Company
from discontinued operations

Total profit and total comprehensive
income for the year attributable to
the equity holders of the Company

Basic and diluted (loss)/earning

per share

From continuing operation

From discontinued operations

Dividends

The notes on pages 35 to 91 are an integral part of these |WEGEEHHKEHEEB
consolidated financial statements.
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SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7

2011 2010
—B——-fF —TTF
HK$"000 HK$'000
TET FET

- 66,883
(21,553) (52,880)
(21,553) 14,003

- 953
(14,554) (14,336)
(36,107) 620

5 51
(84) (205)
(36,186) 466

72 150
(36,114) 616
(5,708) 11,068
54,513 —
48,805 11,068
12,691 11,684

HK(1.196) cent

HK0.020 cent

(1.196) &l 0.020 71l

HK1.616 cent HK0.367 cent

1.616 71 0.367 &1

138,920 2,114
SHEHNEILE I B 2 Mzt e
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

mEEERER

As at 31st March 2011 A= ——F=A=+—H

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Plant and equipment
Deferred taxation assets

Current assets

Trade and retention receivables

Deposits, prepayments and
other receivables

Inventories

Amounts due from customers
for contract work

Cash and bank balances
Unrestricted
Restricted

Tax recoverable

Total assets

EQUITY

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves
Proposed final dividend

Total equity

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Deferred taxation liabilities

aE
FRBEE

R KRR
BEHAEE

RBEE

FE AR N B R B &
B BNFER

oA R
e

R TIZRDEFFIA

Re& RIRTTETF
R 1
BRI

AR B 7518

EEAE

Rz
BEXRi#E
B

f
ez FR e

A

&f

FREBEME
RHEE
BEEHBEE

Note
FdaE

15

17

18

¢

20
20

21
22

23
24

The notes on pages 35 to 91 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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31st March 31st March 1st April
2011 2010 2009
—B——fF —TTE —TTRNF
=B=+—-8B =R=+—H mA—H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAT FAT
(Restated) (Restated)

(&%) (&%)

65,287 243,732 202,495
336 396 256
65,623 244,128 202,751
11,640 34,469 5,468
5,380 6,620 3,694
1,572 11,015 14,887

— 29,738 9,765

1,207 16,064 24,790

— 46,519 65,204

— 26 1,046

19,799 144,451 124,854
85,422 388,579 327,605
30,200 30,200 30,200
39,535 165,764 156,194

— 2,114 3,020

69,735 198,078 189,414

— 29,613 5,457

— 15,135 15,599

- 44,748 21,056
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
meBESER

As at 31st March 2011 R=Z——F=A=+—H

Note
B =E
Current liabilities mEIBE
Trade and retention payables TENBERLEBIIRE S 25
Accruals and other payables FERTE R R HAL
FEIRIE
Amounts due to related FET A& A RIFIE
companies 26
Amounts due to directors ENEEHRIA 26
Short-term borrowings ySREN=E N 27
Current portion of long-term REABERNEE S
borrowings 23
Total liabilities BEAE
Total equity and liabilities EnkAEAE

Net current assets/(liabilities) REEE (B8R 2H

Total assets less current EEHABERRBAER
liabilities

Zheng Juhua

B3 IE
Director

E2F
The notes on pages 35 to 91 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
The consolidated financial statements on pages 29 to 91 were

approved by the Board of Directors on 22nd June 2011 and were
signed on its behalf.

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7

31st March 31st March 1st April
2011 2010 2009
—E——F —TTF “TTNAE
=A=+—HB =ZA=+—H MA—H
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FHET
(Restated) (Restated)

(&351) (E351)

1,992 12,135 11,112
5,299 4,648 11,030

158 158 158

8,238 23,726 14,375

— 73,220 64,764

— 31,866 15,696

15,687 145,753 117,135
15,687 190,501 138,191
85,422 388,579 327,605
4,112 (1,302) 7,719
69,735 242,826 210,470

Lau Chun Ming

21483
Director
2

HEFEMBHRESHENEIDEI A ZMEE -

BRE29ZEI BEZFE

MBHREEN =T ——F
Ao+ —RES=SRETRERE -
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Balance Sheet

EERER

As at 31st March 2011 A= ——F=A=+—H

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Deferred taxation assets

Current assets
Deposits, prepayments and
other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Cash and bank balances
Unrestricted
Restricted

Total assets

EQUITY

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Other reserves
Proposed final dividend

Total equity

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Accruals and other payables
Amounts due to related companies
Amounts due to directors

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities
Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Zheng Juhua

BT
Director

EF

The notes on pages 35 to 91 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 29 to 91 were approved by
the Board of Directors on 22nd June 2011 and were signed on its

behalf.
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2011 2010
—E——F —T—TF

Note HK$'000 HK$'000
M THT T
16 39 117,567
16 78,000 —
24 336 264
78,375 117,831

613 462

16 11,481 21,318
20 1,019 881
20 — 19,5617
13,113 42,178

91,488 160,009

21 30,200 30,200
22 51,729 125,725
— 2,114

81,929 158,039

1,163 1,520

26 158 158
26 8,238 292
9,559 1,970

91,488 160,009

3,554 40,208

81,929 158,039

Lau Chun Ming

EEL
Director
EE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31st March 2011 #Z = ——F=F=+—HILFE

Share
premium
and merger
Share reserve Retained
capital BREEER earnings Total
(&S BOHEE REEF wst
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THAT FHT FHT FHT
At 1st April 2009 RZZETNFNA—H 30,200 16,119 143,095 189,414
Comprehensive income 2HEkE
Profit for the year REEHF — — 11,684 11,684
Transactions with owners BR2XZ
Dividends relating to 2008/2009 2008/2009 F £ 2 & & - — (3,020) (3,020)
At 31st March 2010 RZZE—ZF
=A=1+—8 30,200 16,119 151,759 198,078
At 1st April 2010 R-Z—ZTFMA—H 30,200 16,119 151,759 198,078
Comprehensive income 2H Kz
Profit for the year REE A — — 12,691 12,691
Transactions with owners BRRZRXS
Transfer of merger reserve to iR IS
retained earnings upon BAGHREETAR
disposal of discontinued ZRBEH
operations — 12,974 (12,974) —
Dividends relating to 2009/2010 2009/2010 FE 2 f& 2. — — (2,114) (2,114)
Special dividend BRIRE — — (138,920) (138,920)
At 31st March 2011 RZZE—F
=A=+—H 30,200 29,093 10,442 69,735
The notes on pages 35 to 91 are an integral part of these  jt= B HmERE $£35291 H 25t °

consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

RERSRERE

For the year ended 31st March 2011 HE =T —— 4 =HA=+—HILtFE

Cash flows from operating activities

Net cash used in operations

Interest paid

Interest element of finance
lease payments

Hong Kong profits tax refund

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Net cash inflow from disposal of
SWG
Purchase of plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of
plant and equipment
Interest received

Net cash generated from/(used in)
investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Capital element of finance

lease payments
Drawdown of long-term bank loans
Repayment of long-term bank loans
Drawdown of short-term bank loans
Repayment of short-term bank loans
Dividends paid
Decrease in restricted bank balances
Increase in balances with directors

Net cash (used in)/generated from
financing activities

Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of the year

The notes on pages 35 to 91 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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RS REHAR 2 F 30(a)
ERAE
BAEEENRA S

REBRMASH
REESABRSFER

REFHHRERE

& SWG Ff5

B 30(c)
FBERBREM

H &R Rt

PiSTRIA

B YA

REEBAE
(FrR)BREFEE

BETDHRERE
BEMENRAZ D

REEHRITE R
EEE%E”?%
HeERAE HAER1T & 3K
Eﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%m
EARLS)

B R BIRIT AR
FENE =R AN

mEEE (FTA),/
PSR &8

RERASEERB EMNFEE

FAZRERREEHEER

FERZAERBESEHEER
20

2011 2010
—g——5& —z—=f
HK$000 HK$'000
FHx FHT
(9,250) (31,389)
(2,815) (2,610)
(1,720) (923)

1 995
(13,784) (33,927)
47,592 —
(140) (9,362)

30 2,533

28 577
47,510 (6,252)
(24,034) (12,339)
12,000 12,000
(16,175) (1,680)
19,775 31,714
(57,489) (13,792)
(49,034) (3,020)
46,519 18,685
55,361 9,351
(13,077) 40,919
20,649 740
(19,442) (20,182)
1,207 (19,442)

HEREVBRIEFRNEB I A2 M -

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 =& ——F £



Notes to the Financial Statements

PR R L

GENERAL INFORMATION

Sam Woo Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a limited
liability company incorporated in Bermuda and listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
The Company’s registered office is Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton Il, Bermuda. The principal place of
business in Hong Kong is Units 1310-13, 13/F, 113 Argyle
Street, Mongkok, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

The Company is an investment holding company. In the
period during the year up to 21st February 2011, the
Company, through its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”)
were principally engaged in foundation works, trading of
machinery and equipment for foundation works and vessel
chartering businesses.

On 21st February 2011, the Company completed the disposal
of its 100% direct equity interest in SWG and assignment of
loans owed by SWG and its subsidiaries to the Company for
a total consideration of HK$140,000,000.

For the purpose of the disposal, the Group underwent a
reorganisation, which SWG became the holding company of
subsidiaries engaged in the provision of foundation works
and trading of machinery and equipment businesses and
of certain inactive subsidiaries and the Company became
the immediate holding company of subsidiaries engaged in
vessel chartering business.

Upon the disposal of SWG, the Group's principal activity is
vessel chartering and is presented as “continuing operation”
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
Meanwhile, the Group no longer held interest in SWG and
discontinued its businesses in relation to the provision of
foundation works and trading of foundation works related
machinery and equipment. These two businesses are
presented as “discontinued operations” in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income. Further details of
the Group's discontinued operations and disposal of the
subsidiary are set out in note 14 to the financial statements.

These consolidated financial statements have been approved
for issue by the Board of Directors on 22nd June 2011.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA™). These financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention.

The Group has incurred losses of HK$36,114,000 from
its continuing operation for the year ended 31st March
2011. The ongoing operation of the Group is dependent
on:

— the performance of the vessel chartering
business; and/or

— the Group raising additional funding from its
shareholder or other parties.

The directors have prepared cash flow projections that
support the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern. These cash flow projections assume that the
Group is able to obtain sufficient additional funding
from its major shareholders. A major shareholder and
a related party of the Company have confirmed to
provide an unsecured and interest free revolving loan
facility of an amount of HK$30,000,000 to the Group.
This facility is available to be drawn down by the
Group at any time until 31st July 2012. The directors
thus believe that the Group has sufficient cash flows
to meet its liabilities and financial obligations as and
when they fall due and to carry on its businesses
without a significant curtailment of operations in the
coming twelve months from the date of these financial
statements. Accordingly, the directors considered it is
appropriate to prepare these financial statements on a
going concern basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group's accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements, are disclosed in note 4 below.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2
POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1

FESHBRBE(E)
mBELE (F)

The HKICPA has issued the following new and revised

HKFRSs that are mandatory for this financial year and

are relevant to the Group's operations.

HKAS 27 (Revised)  Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements

HKFRS 3 (Revised)  Business Combinations

Presentation of Financial
Statements — Classification
by the Borrower of a Term
Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand
Clause

Annual Improvement Improvements to HKFRSs 2009
Project

HK Interpretation 5

The Group assessed the impact of the adoption
of these revised standards, amendments and
interpretations and considered that there was no
significant impact on the Group's results and financial
position nor any substantial changes in the Group's
accounting policies and presentation of the financial
statements except as disclosed below:

Change in accounting policy

In November 2010 the HKICPA issued Hong Kong
Interpretation 5 “Presentation of Financial Statements
— Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan
that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause”.
This interpretation is effective immediately and
is a clarification of an existing standard, HKAS 1
"Presentation of Financial Statements”. It sets out
the conclusion reached by the HKICPA that a term
loan containing a clause which gives the lender the
unconditional right to demand repayment at any time
shall be classified as a current liability in accordance
with paragraph 69(d) of HKAS 1 irrespective of the
probability that the lender will invoke the clause without
cause.
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38

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Change in accounting policy (Continued)

In order to comply with the requirements of Hong
Kong Interpretation 5, the Group has changed its
accounting policy on the classification of term loans
that contain a repayment on demand clause. Under
the new policy, term loans with clauses which give
the lender the unconditional right to call the loan at any
time are classified as current liabilities in the balance
sheet. Previously such term loans were classified in
accordance with the agreed repayment schedule unless
the Group had breached any of the loan covenants
set out in the agreement as of the reporting date or
otherwise had reason to believe that the lender would
invoke its rights under the immediate repayment clause
within the foreseeable future.

The new accounting policy has been applied
retrospectively by re-presenting the opening balances
at 1st April 2009, with consequential reclassification
adjustments to comparatives for the year ended 31st
March 2010. The reclassification had no effect on
reported profit or loss, total comprehensive income or
equity for any period presented.

Effect of adoption of Hong Kong Interpretation 5 on the
consolidated balance sheet.

Increase/(decrease) in #hn, GRa)
Current liabilities REBEE
Bank borrowings RITER
Non-current liabilities FREEE
Bank borrowings RITER

2

FESHBRBE(E)

2.1

mBEE(E)

BATBR AN E ()
RETEBRBRBESHRNRTE - A&E
B B8 3 880 75 4% 22 SR B 58 SRR K
HE I E R R B RTER © FEHBUR
T BEETEE A RIB GRS
R ENEREENERER  £EE
BERIER/RBDEE - WE - BRIFR
SERIHE R HRRERSRNGR
FEREHBEREASEARRAR
5| PR BB A2 {6k T RO AR - 75 A
ZEERERTDRR S REIEMNEN B
Hi 48 o

AEBERAUL B ETBER - BHIL
ENZRIN_ZTNFHA— AN
% BB E_Z-—ZF=A=+—H
LFEFER BB F IMEHEH 2 B H
B ZEFH ORI N EEEM M
EE2HMIER - Fe2HKAsER -

RNEBREEO RGN KRE B Y
HEREREXRZZHELT

At 31st March At 1st April
2010 2009
R-B—2F  R-TTNF
=A=+—H MA—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT

11,230 6,806
(11,230) (6,806)
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The following new, revised standards and amendments
to existing standards have been published and
are mandatory for the Group's accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st April 2011 or later periods,
relevant to the Group and have not been early adopted.

HKAS 24 (Revised)  Related Party Disclosures’

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments?
Annual Improvement Improvements to HKFRSs 2010’
Project

i Effective from annual accounting periods beginning on
or after 1st January 2011

2 Effective from annual accounting periods beginning on
or after 1st January 2013

The Group is assessing the impact of these revised
standards and amendments. The adoption of these
revised standards and amendments does not have
significant impact on the Group's financial statements.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and all of its
subsidiaries made up to 31st March.

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and operating policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more than
one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect
of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable
or convertible are considered when assessing whether
the Group controls another entity. Subsidiaries are
fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated
from the date that control ceases.

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group.

For business combinations prior to 1st April 2010,
the cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair
value of the assets given, equity instruments issued
and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of
exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at
the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any
minority interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition
over the fair value of the Group's share of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of
the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference
is recognised directly in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Business combinations from 1st April 2010, the
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred,
the liabilities incurred and the equity interests issued
by the Group. The consideration transferred includes
the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. Acquisition-
related costs are expensed as incurred. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. On an
acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Group recognises
any non-controlling interest in the acquiree either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate
share of the acquiree’s net assets.

Changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary
undertaking that do not result in the loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions. When control over
a previous subsidiary undertaking is lost, any remaining
interest in the entity is remeasured at fair value and the
resulting gain or loss is recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2

2.3

24

Consolidation (Continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary
in the consolidated financial statements to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company's balance sheet, investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment loss (note 2.6). The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the board of directors
that makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
[tems included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollar which is the
Company's functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c) Group companies
The results and financial position of all the Group
entities that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into
the presentation currency as follows:

— assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing
exchange rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

— income and expenses for each statement
of comprehensive income are translated at
average exchange rates; and

— all resulting exchange differences are
recognised as a separate component of
equity.

2.5 Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets’
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the asset will
flow to the Group and the cost of the asset can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance
are expensed in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income during the financial period in
which they are incurred.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.5

2.6

Plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation of both owned and leased plant and
equipment is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate their costs to their residual values over the
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Machinery and equipment 10-15 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Vessel 10 years

When a vessel is acquired, the costs of major
components which are usually replaced or renewed
at the next dry-docking are identified and depreciated
over the period to the next estimated dry-docking date.
Costs incurred on subsequent dry-docking of a vessel
are capitalised and depreciated over the period to the
next estimated dry-docking date.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance
sheet date. The carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amounts if the carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount.

Gains or losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount and
are recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries
and non-financial assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss
is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's fair value of an asset less costs to sell and value
in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows (cash generating
units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6

2.7

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries
and non-financial assets (Continued)
Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving dividends from these
subsidiaries is required upon receiving dividends from
these subsidiaries if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements
exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee's net assets
including goodwill.

Leased assets

The Group leases certain plant and equipment.
Leases of plant and equipment where the Group has
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership,
are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are
capitalised at the lease’s commencement at the lower
of the fair value of the leased plant and equipment and
the present value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability
and finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate
on the finance balance outstanding. The corresponding
rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included
in other short-term and other long-term payables. The
interest element of the finance cost is charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income over
the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability
for each period. The plant and equipment acquired
under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of
the useful life of the asset and the lease term.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.8

2.9

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision
for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade
and other receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms
of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties
of the debtors, probability that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or
delinquency in payments are considered indicators that
the trade receivable is impaired. The amount of the
provision is the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of the assets is reduced through
the use of an allowance account, and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within administrative expenses.
When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account for trade receivable.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited against administrative expenses in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Inventories

Inventories comprise bunkers on board of vessels,
lubricating oil and marine products and are stated
at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
is determined using first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.
Bunkers will be used for the operation of the vessel,
therefore the bunkers are not written down to net
realisable value when the market price falls below
cost if the overall shipping activity is expected to be
profitable.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.10 Contracting work-in-progress

Contracting work-in-progress is valued at cost plus
estimated attributable profits, less foreseeable losses
and progress payments received and receivable.
Cost comprises direct materials, labour and overhead
expenses incurred.

Revenue from contracting work is recognised based
on the stage of completion of the contracts. The stage
of completion of a contract is measured by reference
to the gross billing value of contracting work to date
as compared to the total contract sum receivable
under the contract, or the total costs attributable to
work performed to date as compared to the estimated
total contract costs, whichever is the lower. When it
is probable that total contract costs will exceed total
contract revenue, the foreseeable loss is recognised
as an expense immediately. Profits calculated in this
manner are transferred from gross profit to deferred
income on the balance sheet and is released to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income
in accordance with the stage of completion of the
contracts when the outcome of the relevant contract
can be measured reliably.

The aggregate of the costs incurred and the profit/
loss recognised on each contract is compared against
the progress billings up to the year end. Where costs
incurred and recognised profits (less recognised losses)
exceed progress billings, the balance is shown as
due from customers for contract works under current
assets. Where progress billings exceed costs incurred
plus recognised profits (less recognised losses), the
balance is shown as due to customers for contract
works under current liabilities.

2.11 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturity of three
months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts
are shown within short-term borrowings in current
liabilities on the balance sheet.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.12 Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

2.13 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and
the redemption value is recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least twelve months after the balance
sheet date.

2.14 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount
can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised
for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as
a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood
of an outflow with respect to any one item included in
the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.15 Taxation

The current taxation charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company
and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis
of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred taxation is recognised using the liability
method on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements.

However, the deferred taxation is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred taxation
is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred taxation asset is realised or the deferred
taxation liability is settled.

Deferred taxation assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can
be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

2.16 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and
services in the ordinary course of the Group's activities.
The Group recognises revenue when the amount of
revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the entity and
specific criteria have been met. Revenue is shown net
of sales tax, returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.16 Revenue recognition (Continued)

Revenue from contracting work is recognised based on
the stage of completion of the contracts as detailed in
note 2.10 above.

Revenue from voyage chartering of vessel are
recognised on a percentage of completion basis.

Sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of risks and
rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with
the time when the goods are delivered to customers
and the title has passed.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

2.17 Employee benefits

(a) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity or paternity leaves are not recognised
until the time of leave.

(b) Retirement scheme obligations

A Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF
scheme”) has been set up for all employees of
the Group in accordance with the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance. Under the
rules of the MPF scheme, the employer and its
employees are required to make contributions to
the MPF scheme at 5% of the employees’ gross
earning with a ceiling of HK$1,000 per month.

Contributions to the MPF scheme are expensed
as incurred and the assets of the scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund.

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7

2

FESHBRBE(E)

2.16 W ATERR (&)

TRAEDBRARE KR TREER  &F
B EXHizE2.10 °

ARAEE SR AR TR A D LB
ﬁggflﬂl\ ©

BEmiHER AR EAER R KO #RE
B BRREMRN TELPLESR
REBRRER -

F B U AIR B BT 3K DAy el b 1) B2
ﬁggflﬂl\ °

217 EERF

(a) EEFEEF
BREZEFHRZENTLRF TR
BN TUER - AARIMESH
REAEE 2z AEEEHIERSF
Rz EFTaERELEE -

BEAZAZHRBRERRAR
77 THERR ©

(b) BIRFHEIREE

ANE BRI ATES T BE
Bl (MatE &R ) AETERER
SR HIEATER R ([RESET
g - BEFRBESFTEIRHRA
BEREBZEKZESSAKRIUK
A5% ¥ @ FE S 5 2 VEH fE 3K
ERAS A 1,000 BT °

[F5R a2 AT EIVE L Z RN E AL
B ERSH - MatEl 2 BEEFR
—ABERNES  BALH
ZEBEDREE -

49



Notes to the Financial Statements

PR R L

2

50

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.17 Employee benefits (Continued)

(c) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when
employment is terminated by the Group before
the normal retirement date, or whenever
an employee accepts voluntary redundancy
in exchange for these benefits. The Group
recognises termination benefits when it is
demonstrably committed to either: terminating
the employment of current employees according
to a detailed formal plan without possibility of
withdrawal; or providing termination benefits as
a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary
redundancy. Benefits falling due more than
twelve months after balance sheet date are
discounted to present value.

2.18 Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessors are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases, net of any incentives received from
the lessors are charged to the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

2.19 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution is recognised as a liability in the
financial period in which the dividends are approved by
the shareholders or directors, as appropriate.

2.20 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because
it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements. When a
change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, they will then be recognised as a
provision.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.21 Discontinued operations

A discontinued operation is a component of an entity
that either has been disposed of, or that is classified
as held for sale, and (a) represents a separate major
line of business or geographical area of operations; and
(b) is a part of a single coordinated plan to dispose of
a separate major line of business or geographical area
of operations; or (c) is a subsidiary acquired exclusively
with a view to resale.

Discontinued operations are carried at the lower of
carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell. Any gain
or loss from disposal of a business, together with the
results of these operations until the date of disposal,
is reported separately as discontinued operations.
The financial information of discontinued operations
is excluded from the respective captions in the
consolidated financial statements and related notes for
all years presented.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to liquidity risk, credit
risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk. The
overall risk management programme of the Group
focuses on the unpredictability of the financial markets
and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the
financial performance of the Group.

(a) Liquidity risk

Cash flow forecasting is performed for each
operating entities of the Group and are
aggregated by Group Finance. Group Finance
monitors rolling forecasts of the Group’s liquidity
requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash
to meet operational needs while maintaining
sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed
borrowing facilities at all times so that the
Group does not breach borrowing limits or
covenants (where applicable) on any of its
borrowing facilities. Such forecasting takes into
consideration the Group's debt financing plans,
covenant compliance, compliance with internal
balance sheet ratio targets and, if applicable
external regulatory or legal requirements.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

A major shareholder and a related party of
the Company have confirmed to provide an
unsecured and interest free revolving loan
facility with an amount of HK$30,000,000 to the
Group. This facility is available to be drawn down
by the Group at any time until 31st July 2012.
Accordingly, management believes that the
Group will have sufficient financial resources to
satisfy its working capital requirements and does
not have any significant liquidity risk.

In prior years, certain of the Group's term loan
agreements contain clauses which give the
lender the right at its sole discretion to demand
immediate repayment at any time irrespective
of whether the Group has complied with the
covenants and met the scheduled repayment
obligations. Such term loans were repaid in
accordance with the scheduled repayment dates
set out in the loan agreements.

The table analyses the Group's and the
Company's financial liabilities into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining period
at the balance sheet date to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table
are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. The
term loans with a repayment on demand clause
were presented based on agreed scheduled
repayments set out in the loan agreements.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 BiEMRERE (&)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 HM¥EREZE(E)
(a) Liquidity risk (Continued) (a) REELEAR(E)
Group rEE
Less than Between Between
1year 1and2years 2andb5 years
DPR1E 122%F 2ZE5F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHIT FHIT FHET
At 31st March 2011 R=_ZF——F=A=+—H
Trade payables e BRSX 1,992 — —
Accruals and other payables ;Jrﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmr‘éﬁ%ﬂlﬁﬁ 5,299 — =
Amounts due to related Féﬁfﬁ ZQr]
companies 158 — —
Amounts due to directors [ENEERIEA 8,238 — =
15,687 — =
At 31st March 2010 RZZ—ZF=A=+—H
Trade payables FEHBRIR 12,135 — —
Accruals and other payables JEETE B R E M B 58 4,648 = —
Amounts due to related FEFIREE D RIZIB
companies 158 — —
Amounts due to directors ERESHE 23,726
Borrowings T 96,339 18,198 24,951
137,006 18,198 24,951
Company RAF
Less than Between Between
1year 1and2years 2andb5 years
LR1E 1225 2Z55
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHIT FHIT FHT
At 31st March 2011 RZE——F=ZA=1+—
Accruals and other payables F#E}ﬂ&ﬁ‘ﬂﬁf 3K 1,163 — —
Amounts due to related e A
companies 158 — —
Amounts due to directors ENEERE 8,238 — —
1569 = =
At 31st March 2010 R_ZE—ZF=A=1+—8H
Accruals and other payables ;Jréﬁﬁ&ﬁ/rﬁgrgﬁ%xlﬁﬁ 1,520 — =
Amounts due to related Fiﬁfﬁ K1
companies 158 — —
Amounts due to directors [ENEERIE 292 — =
Financial guarantees for its RTENBARIZ
subsidiaries BITSHELR 143,816 — —
145,786 — =
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Credit risk

The Group is exposed to credit risk in relation to
its cash and bank balances, trade and retention
receivables, deposits and other receivables. The
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk is the
carrying amounts of these financial assets.

To manage this risk, management has monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is
taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
management reviews regularly the recoverable
amount of each individual trade receivable to
ensure that adequate impairment provision is
made for the irrecoverable amounts.

The credit risk on deposits with bank is limited
because deposits are in banks with sound credit
ratings.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk as
cash and bank balances, other deposits and
borrowings are carried at variable rates. It is the
Group’s policy to maintain its borrowings subject
to floating rates, and accordingly, the Group has
not used any interest rate swaps to hedge its
exposure to interest rate risk.

The Group was not exposed to significant interest
rate risk as at 31st March 2011 as there was
no interest bearing borrowings at the balance
sheet date. At 31st March 2010, if interest rates
had increased or decreased by 100 basis-point
and all other variables were held constant, the
Group’s and Company's profit for the year ended
31st March 2010 would increase or decrease by
HK$576,000 and would increase or decrease by
HK$350,000 respectively.

Foreign currency risk

The Group's exposure to foreign exchange risk
primarily arises from US dollar denominated
assets and liabilities. The foreign exchange risk
exposure is not significant to the Group as Hong
Kong dollar is pegged with US dollar under the
existing Hong Kong economic environment.

3
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3.1

(b)

(c)

(d)
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2

3.3

Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity,
borrowings and amounts due to directors. In order to
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders and
sell assets to reduce borrowings. The Group monitors
capital on the basis of gearing ratio. The total debt to
equity ratio is calculated as net borrowings divided by
total equity. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings
(including current and non-current borrowings and
amounts due to directors) less cash and bank balances.
The total debt to equity ratios at 31st March 2011 and
2010 were as follows:

Total borrowings and amounts due
to directors
Less: cash and bank balances
— unrestricted and restricted

Net borrowings BEFE

Total equity arER

Net borrowings to equity ratio

The decrease in the gearing ratio is due to the disposal
of SWG during the year (note 1).

Fair value estimation

The carrying amount of the financial assets of the
Group, including cash and bank balances, trade
and retention receivables and other receivables;
and financial liabilities including trade and retention
payables, accruals and other payables, amounts due
to related companies and directors and borrowings
approximate their fair values, which either due to their
short-term maturities, or subject to floating rates.

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7
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2011 2010
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year are discussed below.

(a)

(b)

Estimated useful life and residual value of
vessel

Management estimates useful life of the vessel by
reference to the Group's business model, its assets
management policy, the industry practice, expected
usage of the assets, expected repair and maintenance,
the technical or commercial obsolescence arising from
changes or improvements in the market. Management
determines the estimated residual value for its vessel
based on the current scrap values of steels in an active
market at each measurement date since management
decides to dispose of the fully depreciated vessel as
scrap steels. Residual value of the vessel is determined
based on prevailing market values for equivalent
aged assets taking into account the condition of the
relevant assets and other economic considerations.
Depreciation expense would be significantly affected
by the useful lives and residual values of the vessel as
estimated by management.

Estimated impairment of vessel

The Group’'s major operating asset is represented
by the vessel. Management performs review for
impairment of the vessel whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of
this asset may not be recoverable.

Management considered there was no impairment on
the carrying value of vessel as at 31st March 2011 as
its estimated recoverable amount was higher than its
carrying value.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Impairment of trade receivables

Management determines the provision for impairment
of trade receivables based on the credit history
of customers and the current market condition
by business segment. The final outcome of the
recoverability of these receivables will impact the
amount of impairment required. As detailed in note 17,
the Group has outstanding demurrage receivable of
HK$11,640,000 as at 31st March 2011. Management
considers this amount are fully recoverable and no
impairment provision was made on this balance.

Construction contracts

The Group reviews and revises the estimates of
contract revenue, contract costs, variation orders and
contract claims prepared for each construction contract
as the contract progresses. A considerable amount of
judgement is required in estimating the total contract
revenue, contract costs, variation works and contract
claims which may have impact in terms of the profit
taken.

Income taxation

The Group is engaged in the vessel chartering business
and may be subject to various taxes in different
jurisdictions depending on the route of the vessel. The
Group has not recognised any taxation liability based on
management'’s judgement that the vessel chartering
operation undertaken by the Group is not subject to the
taxation of any jurisdictions.

Contingent liabilities in respect of litigations
and claims

The Group has been engaged in a number of litigations
and claims as detailed in notes 29 and 33(a). Contingent
liabilities arising from these litigations and claims have
been assessed by management with reference to
legal advices. Provisions on the possible obligation, if
appropriate, are made based on management’s best
estimates and judgements.

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7
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5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

Revenue recognised during the year are as follows:

Continuing operation FREC T
Vessel chartering revenue AR E WA

Discontinued operation B IEER
Construction contract revenue EESLWA

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the
Board of Directors of the Company. The Board of Directors
reviews the Group's internal reporting in order to assess
performance and allocate resources. Management has
determined the operating segments based on these reports.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and
managed separately according to the nature of the
operations. Each of the Group's reportable segments
represents a strategic business unit that is subject to risks
and returns that are different from other reportable operating
segment.

The Group has three reportable operating segments, where

two of which were discontinued during the year as a result

of the disposal of SWG as disclosed in note 1. Details of the

reportable operating segments are as follows:

Discontinued operations: Foundation works and trading
of machinery and equipment
for foundation works

Continuing operation: Vessel chartering

The Board of Directors considers all assets and operations
relating to the discontinued operations are located in Hong
Kong and the continuing operation is carried out worldwide
and its revenue and assets cannot be allocated into any
meaningful geographical location.

The Board of Directors assesses the performance of the
operating segments based on their underlying profit, which is
measured by profit before finance income, finance costs and

taxation.

There are no sales between the operating segments.
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5

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5

(Continued)
Segment information

(a)

Revenue

Segment results

Gain on disposal of SWG
Corporate expenses

Operating profit
Finance income
Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Non-current assets
Plant and equipment
Current assets

Segment assets

Unallocated:

Deferred taxation assets
Cash and bank balance
Others

Total assets per balance
sheet

LON

G

HE SWG Bz
BERAX

byl
BEKA

BRI A
B

AEEHEF
FRBEE
B
MENEE
PPEE
RAE :
BERBEE

Re RRITHR
Hith

BEARKEERE

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =HM&@EER A F

(a)

WARDBER (E)

Year ended and as at 31st March 2011
BE-2-—F=A=t-ALEERR-B-—F=A=+-8

Continuing
operation
HERE Discontinued operations
33 BRILER
Trading of
machinery
and
Vessel Foundation equipment
chartering works ¥MWKE  Sub-total Total
MREE WwEIR BHMES iy wst
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THER TR THERT THER
- 53,099 - 53,099 53,099
(23,598) (2,080) (47) (2,127) (25,725)
54,513
(12,536)
16,252
28
(4,535)
11,745
946
12,691
65,287 - - - 65,287
17,979 - - - 17,979
83,266 - - - 83,266
336
1,207
613
85,422
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60

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5 WARSEERE)
(Continued)
Segment information (Continued)

(a)

Segment liabilities

Unallocated:
Amounts due to directors
Others

Total liabilities per balance
sheet

Capital expenditure
Depreciation

NEAE

RO :
ENEE=FIA
Hit

EERERBELS

BARX
nE

(a)

TEER(E)

Year ended and as at 31st March 2011
BE-2-—F=A=t+-ALEERR-B-—F=A=+-8

Continuing
operation
HERE Discontinued operations
33 BRILER
Trading of
machinery
and
Vessel Foundation equipment
chartering works ¥MWKE  Sub-total Total
MREE WwEIR BHMES iy wst

HK$'000 HK$'000

TR TERT

6,128 -

HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET  FER  FER

- - 6,128

- 23,053
3,627 4,522

8,238
1,321

15,687

- 23,053 23,053
- 4,522 8,149
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5

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
Segment information (Continued)

(a)

Revenue

Segment results

Corporate expenses

Operating profit
Finance income
Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Non-current assets
Plant and equipment
Current assets

Segment assets

Unallocated:

Deferred taxation assets
Cash and bank balance
Tax recoverable

Others

Total assets per balance
sheet

LN

G e
LERX
SRR
BERA

BRI A
IR

AREL R

FRBEE
Rip KM
B EE

HRAE

RO :
BREBIEEE
Re RRITHR
A EIFIR
Hift

BEARKEERE
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5 WARSEER(E)

(a)

TEER(E)

Year ended and as at 31st March 2010
HE_ZZF-A=-+—HUEFERR-_Z—ZTF=-A=1+—H

Continuing
operation
FELE Discontinued operations
£ BARIEE
Trading of
machinery
and
Vessel Foundation  equipment
chartering works AR Sub-total Total
ffiEE WETRE BMES INeE #st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FAT TAT TR
66,883 57,179 — 57,179 124,062
13,111 13,411 68 13,479 26,590
(12,529)
14,061
577
(3,533)
11,105
579
11,684
68,914 174,818 = 174,818 243,732
16,244 57,840 7,305 65,145 81,389
85,158 232,658 7,305 239,963 325,121
396
62,583
26
453
388,579
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5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
(a) Segment information (Continued)

5 WARSEER(E)

(a) EERE

Year ended and as at 31st March 2010

BE_Z- TF-A=1RLFEM-_Z-ZTF=A=1t—H

Continuing
operation
SELE Discontinued operations
E7 BRIEER
Trading of
machinery
and
Vessel Foundation  equipment
chartering works T e Sub-total Total
mAEE WETHE BMES N+ st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT THAT THAT FHT
Segment liabilities DEEEE 3,820 11,443 — 11,443 15,263
Unallocated: RAE :
Deferred taxation liabilities EEFIEE & 15,135
Amounts due to directors ~ JEffEZFIA 23,726
Borrowings ‘®E 134,699
Others Hity 1,678
Total liabilities per balance &EBERE LR
sheet 190,501
Capital expenditure AR — 51,707 — 51,707 51,707
Depreciation e 4,662 4,622 — 4,622 9,284
Reversal of provision for  #E EUZRE
impairment of receivables — (2,233) — (2,233) (2,233)

The Group's interest-bearing liabilities are managed by
the central treasury function and are not considered to
be segment liabilities.
(b) Revenue are derived from the following
major customers:

Discontinued operation in foundation

works

Customer A =25
Customer B BEL
Others HAh

Continuing operation in vessel

chartering

Customer C ZER
Customer D Z2ET
Others HAh
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AEEZHMBEREDERESERED
B YR AGRERNEAE -

ERIERER —ETR

FEREERY — e

(b) WMADIRBETIEEERF :
2011 2010
— T T
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TR
39,996 35,657
13,003 3,980
100 17,542
- 30,001
- 16,390
- 20,492
53,099 124,062
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6 OTHER INCOME

For the year ended 31st March 2010, the Group's other
income attributable to continuing operation was mainly

related to recovery of cost in legal cases.

7 EXPENSES BY NATURE

The following items have been charged to the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from continuing

operation:

Fuel costs

Staff costs, including directors’
emoluments

Auditors’ remuneration

Depreciation

Operating lease rentals in respect of
directors’ quarters

Professional fees

Repair and maintenance

Vessel management fee

Others

Total cost of sales and administrative
expenses from continuing operation

BRELRRAS
BTHA  BRREZH

ZHENE =
e
EEFEENKEHERS

BEXER
HERRE
AERER
Hit

Hitg A
RBE-T-TF=A=+—ALFE &
SERERBEQLEEBHRMBAEEAM
RUgEEREA -

BMEES 2
THXHERRARBELEEBNRARE
Wz RPN -

REFELEEBHHERA R

TR E F

The following items have been charged to the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from discontinued

operations:

Depreciation

Operating lease rentals in respect of office

and storage premises

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7

e
MAERBEYEDN
KEHEHES

2011 2010
—EB——fF —ZETF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET THET
5,862 28,161
9,509 10,257
680 868
3,627 4,662
1,896 1,896
4,785 3,125
247 653

599 6,404
8,902 11,190
36,107 67,216

THXHERERIEEBNGES 2HKRER
kR

2011 2010
—E——F —T—TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
4,522 4,622
2,054 1,890
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FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

The Group's finance income and cost

continuing operation are as follows:

Finance income
Interest income on bank deposits

Finance costs
Interest expense on borrowings wholly
repayable within five years:
— bank loans

Finance costs, net

TAXATION

The Group's taxation attributable to continuing operation is as

follows:

No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as there is no
estimated assessable profit for the year (2010: Nil).

Hong Kong profits tax
Current taxation
Deferred taxation

8 WEWARMKAE

attributable to

AEEREFELEXTORERARKR

T
2011 2010
—8——f —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tl Tt
AW A
BIFERZAEKA 5 Bl
RE KA
BREENZEIEEY B2
2 H BB
—RITER 84205
RERA 58 79 154
9 FHi\
AEEREFBECLEBOBENT -
B PN 4 B 30 4 5 5 RE SRR - Mt 4
REBHEBIZ16.5%HEBB(—E—FF -
) o
2011 2010
—E——f —E-TfF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR Tt
BB
ENEARIE _ _
R IE (72) (150)
(72) (150)
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9 TAXATION (Continued) 9 HmE(E)
The tax on the Group’s (loss)/profit before taxation from MAEBREFELEESHR T A (E
continuing operation differs from the theoretical amount that B),/ BHE s HEERASEREAEZ
would arise using the tax rate in Hong Kong as follows: EipfTkE=ENT :
2011 2010
—E——fF —ETE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FiEIT
(Loss)/profit before taxation from RE B L ETSHBR T AT
continuing operation (E518), = Fl (36,186) 466
Calculated at tax rate of 16.5% EHE16.6% 1 E
(2010: 16.5%) (ZZ—ZF :165%) (5,971) 77
Income not subject to taxation HEIBREZ WA - (11,192)
Expenses not deductible for taxation T—HLD Bz sz
purposes 4,266 9,130
Others EAh 1,633 1,835
Taxation credit TRIAHE (72) (150)
10 DIVIDENDS 10 BKRE
2011 2010
—E2——F —T-TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FiETT
Special dividend of HK$0.046 (2010: Nil) 12 B RS B A% 58 A% 0.046 75 7T
per ordinary share (_; TFE:F) 138,920 =
Final dividend of nil (2010: HK0.07 cent) REARR S FARE @R : T
per ordinary share (ZZ2—ZF : 0.0781) - 2,114
138,920 2,114
On 21st February 2011, the directors declared a special RZZB——F-A=+—H FFFRFHK
dividend of HK$0.046 per ordinary share, totalling B ERERAR0.046 % 7T+ & $£138,920,000
HK$138,920,000. This special dividend was paid on 17th BT WERIREER=ZZE——F=A++t
March 2011, HXZAT °
At a meeting held on 16th July 2010, the directors proposed REZE—ZFLATAARIZEESSH

the 2010 final dividend of HKO.07 cent per ordinary share.
This proposed dividend was reflected as an appropriation of
retained profits for the year ended 31st March 2011 upon the
approval by the shareholders on 3rd September 2010.

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7

R AR H A

e o é%ﬁ/)ﬁﬂiﬁﬁl‘& A% 0.07 8 Il kR
ER-E-—TFNA=HERRI
EBBE ERBEZE——F=A=+—
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11 (LOSS)/EARNING PER SHARE 11 SR(EE) BR
2011 2010
—E——fF T —TE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FABT
(Loss)/profit from continuing operation REFELLEEBH
attributable to shareholders BB EAL (B518), % 7 (36,114) 616
Profit from discontinued operations REBRIEEBH
attributable to shareholders (note 14) R SR P4l e A (Bt e 14) 48,805 11,068
12,691 11,684
Number of ordinary shares in issue DT RR2HE 3,020,000,000 3,020,000,000
Basic (loss)/earning per share BREX (EE), &7
From continuing operation REFFEL S HK(1.196) cent HKO0.020 cent
(1.196) &L 0.020 711l
From discontinued operations REBRIEFR HK1.616 cent HK0.367 cent
1.616 8L 0.367 /11l
As there are no dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding R=F——FR_F—ZFTF=A=+—H"
as at 31st March 2011 and 2010, the diluted earnings per BEmAEET# T 2 TR MEREE
share is equal to the basic earnings per share. BN EGRREARRFIEE -
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12 EMOLUMENTS FOR DIRECTORS AND 12 EZERBEEFALTEHE
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS
(a) Directors’ and senior management’s (a) EERESREBEAEHMH

emoluments

Year ended 31st March 2011 BE-_Z——%=A=+—H
Employer’s
contribution
to pension
Directors’ scheme
Name of director Fees quarters BINGHE Total
Esng wBe EEEE ZEEHN Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FEx TR FERT
Mr. Lau Chun Ming RIRAA LA 624 576 - 1,200
Mr. Lau Chun Kwok 2Rk 684 516 12 1,212
Mr. Lau Chun Ka ZIRREE 684 516 12 1,212
Ms. Leung Lai So ZEERL T 312 288 12 612
Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, FTERERST A
Simon* 1,075 - 54 1,129
Mr. Chan Sun Kwong — BREN &4
(note 31 (a)(ii)) (BfF3E 31 (a(ii)) - - - -
Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, Fizkibobivta sk
Eric* (note 31 (a)(ii) (BfF3E 31 (a(ii)) - - - -
Dr. Lee Peng Fei, TERIE L
Allen 240 - - 240
Professor Wong Sue ~ Fitr 2%
Cheun, Roderick 240 - - 240
Ms. Wong Tsui Yue, BR\ut
Lucy 240 - - 240
4,099 1,896 90 6,085
# The directors resigned on 21st February 2011. # WEEEpR - E——F - f —+—
HEE -
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12 EMOLUMENTS FOR DIRECTORS AND

68

HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Continued)

12 EERGEESFALTHMES(E)

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s (a) EERERETEASETME)
emoluments (Continued)
Year ended 31st March 2010 BHE-_T—ZTF=A=1+—H
Employer’s
contribution
to pension
Directors’ scheme
Name of director Fees quarters RIRETE Total
=EMH ok EEREE ZIEEMHRK HEt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEIT FHT FHT FHET
Mr. Lau Chun Ming 2R A A 624 576 — 1,200
Mr. Lau Chun Kwok 2Rk 4 684 516 12 1,212
Mr. Lau Chun Ka ZIIRR LA 684 516 12 1,212
Ms. Leung Lai So PEELL 312 288 12 612
Mr. Hsu Kam Yee, FFIRERIE
Simon 1,200 — 60 1,260
Mr. Chan Sun Kwong  BREY &4
(note 31 (a)(ii)) (BfF3E 31 (a(ii)) — — - -
Mr. Chiu Kam Kun, ki o Rt
Eric (note 31 (a)(ii)) (BfF3E 31 (a(ii)) = = — —
Dr. Lee Peng Fei, TERIE L
Allen 240 — — 240
Professor Wong Sue ~ Fitr & %%
Cheun, Roderick 240 — — 240
Ms. Wong Tsui Yue, =HREE L
Lucy 140 — — 140
Mr. Chan Wai Dune ReR 4 i 4 A 80 — — 80
4,204 1,896 96 6,196
No directors waived or agreed to waive any RER - EEHENEKR B REEM
emoluments during the year (2010: Nil). Fees paid to e (—E—FF: E)  c FRXINBY
independent non-executive directors during the year FEHITESE 284 A720,0008T(=
amounted to HK$720,000 (2010: HK$700,000). T —=4F : 700,000 7T) °
During the year, no emoluments were paid to any of RE R - A [ (7] 2 55 32 A 1o B
the directors as an inducement to join or upon joining & EEREEMASEMAREEH
the Group or as compensation for loss of office (2010: e EABBRE(ZE—ZTF
Nil). ) o
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) EBEREHAL

The five highest paid individuals were all directors (2010:
five), details of whose emoluments are included in note

(a) above.

IEREHEATEERBEE (2 —
TFE A7) BEMESFBR XXM
EACIE
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13 PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE 13 AQARRELGBEINRGEESEH
INCOME FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO W =
THE EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year is dealt ARARMERRERZAFTE mf RirE
with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent 2 Wz A64,9240008 (=T —ZT & :
of HK$64,924,000 (2010: HK$1,196,000). 1,196,000 % 7T) °
14 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 14 BRIEEK
As detailed in note 1, upon completion of the disposal of WMEE PR ERZE——F=ZA=+—H
SWG on 21st February 2011, the Group discontinued its SERCHEE SWGTE @ RIEHE TR R E TR
businesses in the provision of foundation works and trading AN R EMESNER - LFEKH
of foundation related machinery and equipment. The results HEZINABERIEFER -
of these businesses are reported as discontinued operations.
Financial information relating to the discontinued operations BRABKRIEEBNABERAT
is as follows:
2011 2010
—E——F —E—TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
Fix FiEIT
Revenue WA 53,099 57,179
Expenses s (59,681) (46,540)
(Loss)/profit before taxation of B AR IE E R ER T A
discontinued operations (518),/ % F (6,582) 10,639
Taxation ] 874 429
(Loss)/profit after taxation of BRIEEBRTR (B18), &5
discontinued operations (5,708) 11,068
Gain on disposal of discontinued FBHESWGMHE
operations through disposal of SWG B AR IE S A Weas (BT aE)
(note) 54513 - —
Profit for the year from discontinued RENRE B4R IEEBH) &
operations 48,805 11,068
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14 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)
The net cash flows attributable to the discontinued operations
are as follows:

Operating cash flows KEEBBRSRE
Investing cash flows KREEZBHHRESRE
Financing cash flows BEEEBHRERE
Total net cash flows WIS M= TR
Note:

The Group recognised a gain on disposal of SWG during the year,
being the consideration after deducting the consolidated net asset
values of SWG and its subsidiaries and loans owed by SWG and its
subsidiaries to the Company on the date of disposal. For details of the
disposal agreement, please refer to note 16.

14 CRIEERE)
KACRIIEBHBESREFELT

2011 2010

S —2-2F
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#T Tt
5,461 10,136
(87) (6,303)
(4,212) 14,725
1,162 18,558

Kt

REBRARFEREALE SWCH e @ B
ARENER SWG K HFff 8 A 77 & B H8
HABEEFERREARBRARANER
FRALEHRNFE  B2MHME 16

HK$'000
FHET
Consideration RE 140,000
Less: Assets and liabilities of SWG and its subsidiaries A SWG REHB AR EERH
at the date of disposal on 21st February 2011 —T—%_A—+—H
MEEKAE
Plant and equipment R R M 193,341
Deferred taxation assets EERIEE E 147
Trade and other receivables 1 M B R e L i R R 6,768
Inventories T8 9,138
Amounts due from customers for contract work W TREHNEFFIEA 24,830
Cash and bank balances RE RRITEHETT 25,316
Deferred taxation liabilities FEEFRIBAE (14,178)
Trade and other payables A BIR 5 R L A P LUK (7,935)
Amounts due to director EES B (70,849)
Amounts due to the Company JERANA RIFIE (22,851)
Bank borrowings (including bank overdrafts) RITIEE (BERTEX) (81,091)
62,636
Less: Assignment of amounts due to the Company R EREE A AR B FIE 22,851
Gain on disposal of SWG & SWG my ik a5 54,513
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15 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group
At 1st April 2009 RZZTNENA—H
Cost B

Accumulated depreciation ~ ZitiE

Net book amount REFE

Year ended 31st March 2010 BZ-Z—Z&

=A=t+—HLFE
Opening net book amount  EA¥IERE S (&
Additions NE
Disposals HE
Depreciation e

Closing net book amount HREmFE

At 31st March 2010 R-ZZT—ZF
=R=+—8©
Cost BA

Accumulated depreciation  Z:tiTE

Net book amount REFE

Year ended 31st March 2011 HZE2-ZT——%

ZA=t+-HLEE
Opening net book amount ~ E3¥IERE % (&
Additions NE
Disposals HE
Depreciation weE
Disposal of SWG H & SWG (it 14)

(note 14)

Closing net book amount  HIREEEH(E

At 31st March 2011 RZE——%F
=A=+-8
Cost BA

Accumulated depreciation 2t E

Net book amount IREFE

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7

15 REREM

AEH
Machinery Furniture
and and Motor

equipment fixtures vehicles Vessel Total
BHRSEN HARRE RE R st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT THT FHT T FHET
247,361 1,508 5,297 87,018 341,184
(120,564) (1,016) (3,667) (13,442) (138,689)
126,797 492 1,630 73,576 202,495
126,797 492 1,630 73,576 202,495
49,878 101 1,728 — 51,707
(541) (181) (464) = (1,186)
(3,865) (117) (640) (4,662) (9,284)
172,269 295 2,254 68,914 243,732
295,980 1,378 5,322 87,017 389,697
(123,711) (1,083) (3,068) (18,103) (145,965)
172,269 295 2,254 68,914 243,732
172,269 295 2,254 68,914 243,732
22,127 76 850 — 23,053

8) = = = 8)

(3,698) (97) (727) (3,627) (8,149)
(190,690) (274) (2,377) — (193,341)
— — — 65,287 65,287

— — — 87,017 87,017

— — — (21,730) (21,730)

— — — 65,287 65,287
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15 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 15
At 31st March 2010, net book amounts of machinery and
equipment held under finance leases and pledged for bank
loans amounted to HK$74,988,000 and HK$5,121,000 (note

16

72

27(a)(ii)), respectively.

Company

At beginning and end of the year
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost

Amounts due from subsidiaries
Less: Impairment of receivables

Less: Amounts not expected to be
realised within one year

Amounts classified under current asset

RERER
DN
Rt E

FREHE

JE LT - RARKAME

& e B 8 X R R IA
R IRRE

B RPN E—FRA
LidE =kt

RERESEM(E)
R-ZE—ZF=ZA=+—8 " LBEREMR
BN BN 2 BREFERBE REEER
AR K 224 7 BREDFE 2 5l & 74,988,000 75
7T} 5,121,000 7% 7T (M £ 27 (a) (i) °

P YN
Furniture and fixtures
HEREE
2011 2010
—E-——% —z—zf
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
27 27
(27) (27)
16 KEAF

2011 2010
—B——fF —T-ZF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
39 117,567
89,481 25,483
— (4,165)
89,481 21,318
(78,000) —
11,481 21,318

BRARPEENTHE

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest
free (2010: bearing interest at 1 month HIBOR plus 1%) and
have no fixed terms of repayment. At 31st March 2011, the
portion of HK$78,000,000 of amounts due from subsidiaries
are expected not to be realised within one year from the
balance sheet date. The carrying amounts of the balances

approximate their fair values.

FEUH B AR RAREER  AHE(=F
—ZERFBIEARTREFEINE
AEIRTEBEEERBR R -F——
F=ZA=+—8 BRIEBRABRELH
78,000,000 TR NS EAE HRH —F
M E - ZEEHG REERE A FERS °
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16 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Listed below is the principal subsidiary wholly-owned by the
Company as at 31st March 2011.

Issued and fully paid
Name ordinary share capital
AR BB ERTRAZEBRAE

Incorporated in Republic of
Seychelles, directly held
REZBRFEI AL LW EERFE

Asian Atlas Limited

5,000 iR Z AR EE 1 £ T2 IR 1%

The Company entered into an agreement on 8th October
2010 and a supplemental agreement on 5th November 2010
respectively (the “Disposal Agreement”) with Actiease
Assets Limited (“Actiease Assets”), in relation to the
disposal of its entire interest in the issued share capital
of SWG and assignment of loans owed by SWG together
with its subsidiaries to the Company for a consideration of
HK$140,000,000.

Pursuant to the Disposal Agreement, HK$48,000,000
was satisfied by cash and HK$92,000,000 was settled by
a promissory note issued by Actiease Assets. Upon the
payment of special dividend on 17th March 2011, Actiease
Assets, CKL Development Limited and Nice Fair Group
Limited utilised their respective entitled special dividend to
fully settle the promissory note.

At the date of the Disposal Agreement, Actiease Assets was
a substantial shareholder of the Company, CKL Development
Limited and Nice Fair Group Limited were wholly-owned
by Mr. Lau Chun Kwok and Mr. Lau Chun Ka, who were
executive directors of the Company. The disposal of SWG
and transactions contemplated thereunder were approved
by independent shareholders of the Company at a special
general meeting held on 6th December 2010.

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =f&@EAR A

5,000 shares of US$1 each

ME AT (&
T ARATIR-_ZE——&=A=+—H2%
BEECZEEZWBAF -

Principal activities and
place of operation
EEE EEME

Shipping operation operated
on a worldwide basis
R e R IR

R )£ Actiease Assets Limited ([Actiease
Assets )R =—ZT—ZFF+ANHBRER=_ZE—F
F+—RAABSRETHERER B (D
EHzl) - HERSWGEIE BT AR
=+ R E B B SWG & E KB A 7 & KA
ARIWER - B/ 140,000,000 #7T °

RIRH & 177 © 48,000,000/ TAR & fF
92,000,000% 7T i Actiease Assets [/ ZX A Al
AVALEESf - R_ZE—F=A++
H % 5 B B = 1 B B Actiease Assets *
CKL Development Limited } Nice Fair Group
Limited AR E X BERZEHNREE 2L
RNEHERE -

MR ET & 17 :% HH © Actiease Assets &7
AE]EBRRE - CKL Development Limited &
Nice Fair Group Limited &7 A & &K #1TE
ZRRBEAEERERREELERE - HE
SWGREBET#THRIN T —TF+=
AARBRITHNARARRFINASEHE L
AR AL -

20
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SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Listed below are the principal subsidiaries wholly-owned by
the Company, through SWG, and being disposed of together

with SWG during the year.

Name

NCIEE

Incorporated in Hong Kong,
indirectly held
REBEZMA IR

Sam Woo Bore Pile Foundation Limited
=t EGR A A
Sam Woo Construction &

Engineering Limited
=MEREMAR A A

Sam Woo Construction Limited
=MEEBRAT

Sam Woo Engineering
Equipment Limited

=B R A A 500,000 (R GAREIE 1 BT 2 Rfn M ETRREMBEMEE R
B5,/ &5
TRADE AND RETENTION RECEIVABLES 17 BURERRERRBRUGRES
Group
AEE
2011 2010
—B——fF —T-ZF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Trade receivables FEU AR K
— Third parties —F= 11,640 40,604
— A related party — AT — 40
11,640 40,644
Retention receivables FEWER IR EE & - 2,095
11,640 42,739
Less: Impairment W R E R - (8,270)
11,640 34,469

16 MEAR (&)

&= o
Issued and fully paid

ordinary share capital
ERTRAZEERE

10,000,000 shares of HK$1 each
10,000,000 X &R EE 1 57T
2 R&AD

100,000 shares of HK$1 each

100,000 [& FAREE 1 BT 2 & D

10,000 shares of HK$1 each
10,000 l& ZIXEE 1 B T2 5

500,000 shares of HK$1 each

THARARBBSWCEEER 2 T EH
BAT  MERAFEHESWG R —4H

Principal activities and
place of operation

TEEY EEBH

Foundation works in Hong Kong

HETR FE

Trading of used foundation works
related machinery and
equipment in Hong Kong

“FETRRERMEME S, BE

Foundation works in Hong Kong

WETIR B

Leasing and trading of machinery
and equipment for foundation
works in Hong Kong
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17 TRADE AND RETENTION RECEIVABLES 17 EWRIEBKRES(E)
(Continued)
The Group's credit terms for its vessel chartering and AEEMMEEREETIRELREEER
construction business are individually negotiated with its FEEREEZE ZKERER - LA MMAMm
trade customers. For voyage chartering, freight is normally S BE-RREVMHERS - BHEES
paid prior to discharging of cargoes. Trade and retention X2 BRUBER R EWBRBRE © IBRES
receivables in respect of contracting business were settled in BREREE -

accordance with the terms of respective contracts.

The ageing analysis of the trade and retention receivables is EUER R R BRE € 2 BRER DM :
as follows:
Group
AEE
2011 2010
—E——F —T-TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FBR FEIT
0 to 90 days 0Z£90H - 22,789
91 to 180 days 91 HZE 180 H - 11,640
More than one year —FEPE 11,640 8,310
11,640 42,739
At 31st March 2011, trade receivables of HK$11,640,000 RZZE——F=A=+—0 EREZRAEHK
(2010: HK$32,274,000) were past due but not impaired. The 11,640,000/ 7T (=T —Z 4 : 32,274,000
ageing analysis of trade receivables is as follows: J0) B EMERRE o BRI Z BR ik H 4T 1A
™
Group
AEE
2011 2010
—E——F —T-ZTF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FEIT
0 to 90 days 0£90H — 20,694
91 to 180 days 91 HZE180H - 11,640
More than one year (note a) —FE A (FfsEa) 11,640 40
11,640 32,374
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17 TRADE AND RETENTION RECEIVABLES
(Continued)

Notes:

76

(a)

(c)

(d)

At 31st March 2010 and 2011, trade receivables balance
included demurrage receivable of HK$11,640,000 due from
a freight forwarding agent. On 22nd October 2010, Asian
Atlas Limited (“Asian Atlas"”), a subsidiary of the Company,
served a notice of arbitration to the freight forward agent
for the purpose to recover US$1,994,000 (approximately
HK$15,553,000), being the demurrage payment and other
damages. The directors consider that the Group is fully entitled
to this demurrage payment in accordance with the charter
agreement and the amount is fully recoverable, as such, no
impairment provision has been recognised in the consolidated
financial statements.

At 31st March 2010, retention receivables of HK$2,095,000
were not yet due and were not impaired.

At 31st March 2010, HK$8,270,000 of the trade receivables
were impaired and fully provided. The aging of such
receivables are as follow:

More than one year —FAE

Movements on the provision for impairment of trade and
retention receivables are as follows:

17 BURREBRBRES (F)

Kt

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

At beginning of the year REH)

Bad debt written off RIERRM

Reversal of provision for impairment BB FE R RUR BB
of receivables

Disposal of SWG & SWG

At end of the year RER

The creation and release of provision for impaired receivables
have been included in administrative expenses in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. Amounts
charged to the provision account are generally written off
when there is no expectation of recovering additional cash.

R=ZF—ZER=_F——F=A=1+—H" ' E
WEREHRB SRR —REERBEARAY
11,640,000 B THIEHER - RZZT—TF
+RA=+=R8 ' &~2Qa—xKB2Q 7 Asian
Atlas Limited ([Asian Atlas]) M 3% & & £
322 P &L R AN E 1B R 1,994,000 7T (49
15,553,000 7 7T ) {4 & A R B A 18 F 8518 o
EZRARBRHAEREASEE TR ETE
RUSTEHER  BHEZESETUAREH
Uem) - iR AN AR A B TS TR R M A -

RZZT—TF=A=+—8 ' BEKRBRKIRSA
2,095,000 B T AREER - IREERIE °
R-E—TE=A=+—8 BRERAK
8,270,000/ /LB R E R 2 B - ZFREUK
BRRZ BRER DATZA T -

Group

EE
2011 2010
—E——F —E-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
- 8,270

FEUER A R BRIIRE SR ER B 2 EBT

Group

AEE
2011 2010
—B——F —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
8,270 12,364
- (1,861)
- (2,233)
(8,270) —
— 8,270

FEW AR FORE B AL kM E BT
FAEEEBRSERNTHRAX—ERN - &
TEREEA W M ERINR S S ARBUBRR B
Z R RBE T AMEE o
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17 TRADE AND RETENTION RECEIVABLES 17 EWERERBKAREBES(Z)
(Continued)
Notes: (Continued) Htat : ()
(e) The carrying amounts of trade and retention receivables are (e) FEUTBE 2 R BRI (R B2 & ~ BRTEI{E DA T 51| &5 &
denominated in the following currencies: S :
Group
TEE
2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Hong Kong dollar BT - 22,829
United States dollar ESH 11,640 11,640
11,640 34,469
18 INVENTORIES 18 F&
Group
rEE
2011 2010
—E——fF —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Machinery and equipment AR N B8 - 9,138
Bunkers on board s ERETRIRR 1,572 1,877
1,572 11,015
19 CONTRACTING WORK-IN-PROGRESS 19 EEIEBEYN
Group
rEE
2011 2010
—E2——F T -TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Contract costs incurred plus attributable 25 FTEE & & KR ZS N B 5 A
profits less foreseeable losses to date A TE R 518 - 120,345
Progress billings to date 25 EERNRK — (90,607)
Amounts due from customers ERTREHNEFHRIE
for contract work — 29,738

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7 77



Notes to the Financial Statements

PR R L

20 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 20 BEeRBTES
Group Company
REE PN
2011 2010 2011 2010
—EF——-F —T-TF —EFE-—-—F —T-IZF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiExT FH&T FHET FHBT
Cash at bank and in hand BIREFRE 1,207 16,064 1,019 881
Short-term bank deposits RERTER - 46,519 - 19,617
1,207 62,583 1,019 20,398
Less: Cash and bank balances B REREOTER
— restricted (note 27(a)(i) — BRI (FEE27()0) - (46,519) - (19,517)
Cash and bank balances BeERBAET
— unrestricted — B 1,207 16,064 1,019 881

78

At 31st March 2010, the effective interest rate on short-term
bank deposits was 0.04%; these deposits had an average
maturity of 28 days.

Cash and cash equivalents include the following for the
purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement:

Cash and bank balances — unrestricted R K IRTTRTF — ERH
Bank overdrafts (note 27) R1TEE (MiFE27)

R-ZE-—ZF=F=+—H BHRETEX
ZEBENERO0AE : 25 FH 2 FHE H
HA28K °

wEeHRERERME RekREeFE
HEBHE TSR :

Group

AEE
2011 2010
—E——fF —EFF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET
1,207 16,064
- (35,506)
1,207 (19,442)
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20 CASH AND BANK BALANCES (Continued) 20

The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances are

denominated in the following currencies:

Hong Kong dollar BT
United States dollar EI

21 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:

10,000,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.01 each

Issued and fully paid:

3,020,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.01 each

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7

RERBITER (E)
B R 2 REE A T 5 5 -

Group Company
REE AT
2011 2010 2011 2010
8- CT-BF =-%B-—-F C"Z-BF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHT FHT FHTT
1,073 58,689 1,019 20,398
134 3,894 — _
1,207 62,583 1,019 20,398
21 BAX
2011 2010
—E——fF —E—ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHxT FETT
JETE ¢
10,000,000,000 f% &= % HEI{E
0.01 T2 Tk 100,000 100,000
BETEREHR :
3,020,000,000 A& & I E{E
0.01 B7T 2 LiBAR 30,200 30,200
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22 RESERVES 22 f#fE
Group
K5H
Share Merger Retained
premium reserve earnings Total
R EE AbtEE REBH ot
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET AT TR TR
(note)
(Fi7E)
At 1st April 2009 RZZZNFNA—H 29,093 (12,974) 143,095 159,214
Dividend paid ERRE = = (3,020) (3,020)
Profit for the year RERRF — — 11,684 11,684
At 31st March 2010 R=Z-ZF=A=+—H 29,093 (12,974) 151,759 167,878
Dividend paid ERRE = = (141,034) (141,034)
Transfer between reserves (G 2 oA — 12,974 (12,974) —
Profit for the year REE R — — 12,691 12,691
At 31st March 2011 RZE——F=A=+—H 29,093 — 10,442 39,535

80

Note: The Group's merger reserve represents the difference
between the aggregation of the nominal value of the share
capital of SWG acquired over the nominal value of the share
capital of the Company issued in exchange thereof pursuant to
the group reorganisation completed on 28th March 2003. The
balance was transferred to retained earnings upon completion
of the disposal of SWG during the year (note 14).

Het - ARBEZAHREERESEEEAN_FF
=F= =+ /\B TR T SWG R A
A B AR B R HREUE B AT 31T R AR
AEEZRAER ZEEHRRFATRHE
SWG B =RE BH (HiFE14)
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22 RESERVES (Continued)

At 1st April 2009
Dividend paid
Profit for the year (note 13)

At 31st March 2010
Dividend paid
Profit for the year (note 13)

At 31st March 2011

Note:

REZEZNFNA—R
ENERE
AR (£ 13)

R-2-BF=A=1-R
EfRE
AR (A3 13)

RZE—%=A=+-H

22 f@#E(E)
Company
NG|
Share Contributed Retained

premium surplus earnings Total
R1EE BEARH REBF “E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THAT

(note)

(FsE)
29,093 94,317 6,253 129,663
= = (3,020) (3,020)
— — 1,196 1,196
29,093 94,317 4,429 127,839
— (94,317) (46,717 (141,034)
— — 64,924 64,924
29,093 — 22,636 51,729

Mt

Under the Companies Act of Bermuda (as amended) and the Bye-
Laws of the Company, the contributed surplus is distributable to the
shareholders of the Company. Accordingly, the total distributable
reserves of the Company as at 31st March 2011 amounted to
HK$22,636,000 (2010: HK$98,746,000).

The Company’s contributed surplus represents the difference
between the net asset values of the subsidiaries acquired over the
nominal value of the share capital of the Company issued in exchange
thereof pursuant to the group reorganisation.

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7

BREAREQRDA(LET) RARE ZHME]
BHRERDAUDERTFTARRBRR - Bt R=F
——F=A=t+—HBARAAIEI RFHEELTB
22,636,000 7L (=T —Z 4 : 98,746,000/ T) °

ARBZEHRHBENA S B SARFKENE R
AIHFEEEEARRRERZEEEMETZR

PEEZFEERE -
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23 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

ANTFEREHREER
RITEN - AEA (HEE ()
BEREES (T b)

Wholly repayable within five years

Bank loans, secured (note (a))

Obligations under finance leases
(note (b))

Less: Amounts due within one year
included under current liabilities
Portion of finance leases due for
repayment within one year
Portion of finance lease due for

CRIARBAERT
Z—FRE A
—FREHERORE

HERKHD
—EZRINEFLEE

repayment after one year which RENKEIEE RGN
contain a repayment on BEREEKHD
demand clause

Portion of term loans from banks —FNIEERNES
due for repayment within one year EXEn

Portion of term loans from banks — 2 RIBERLBE
due for repayment after one year RERARERIERH
which contain a repayment on THERES

demand clause

Notes:

(a) The Group's bank loans are repayable as follows:

Within one year
In the second year
In the third to fifth years

82

23 RHEE

Group

rEH
At At At
31st March 31st March 1st April
2011 2010 2009
—2—-F —FTF —EENE
=R=+—H =R=+-H mA—H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FET FET
- 15,406 5,086
- 46,073 16,067
- 61,479 21,153
- 16,460 7,210
- — 3,833
- 4,176 1,680
- 11,230 2,973
- 31,866 15,696
- 29,613 5,457

Hiat -
(a) REBRITERN TIIHABEE

Group

AEE
At At At
31st March 31st March 1st April
2011 2010 2009
—E——fF —E-TF —EThF
=A=+-—H SISl mMA—H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET FHET
- 4,176 1,680
- 4,052 1,700
- 7,178 1,706
- 15,406 5,086
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23 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(a)

(c)

(Continued)

(i)

(ii)

The amounts due are based on the scheduled
repayment dates set out in the loan agreements and
ignore the effect of any repayment on demand clause.

At 31st March 2010, interest was charged on the
balances at rates ranging from 4% to 6.58%. Details of
security and guarantee are disclosed in note 27(a).

Obligations under finance lease are payable within the
following periods:

23

REEE(E)
Kt : ()
@ ()
0 EBLEDEERARFITTERE
5 LR A R KAV
R 2
(ii) R-ZZE—ZF=ZA=+—H  ##HK

FRRAEE68EZ BRGFE -
R RIER ISR BRI E27()

\\

b)  ARTIIHEXNRERERS

Group
rEE
Present value Minimum payment
B IE RNERE
2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009
—E——-F ZT-ZTF Z—ITTNF =ZTB——-F ZT-ITF "—TTHhF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FHET FET FHET FHET
Within one year —ER - 16,460 7,210 - 17,907 7,717
In the second year F_F — 12,818 6,531 - 13,742 6,749
In the third to fifth years E=FRERF - 16,795 2,326 - 17,421 2,367
- 46,073 16,067 - 49,070 16,833
Finance charges BiEER - (2,997) (766)
- 46,073 16,067

(ii)

The amounts due are based on the scheduled
repayment dates set out in the loan agreements and
ignore the effect of any repayment on demand clause.

At 31st March 2010, interest was charged on the
outstanding balances of finance leases at rates ranging
from 1 month HIBOR plus 2.5% to 5.54%.

As 31st March 2010, the carrying amount of long-

term borrowings approximate their fair values and were
denominated in Hong Kong dollar.

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7

(0] WELBRERERFAETEERA
HY - i 34 E (AT R 2R SN B JE K
R E -

(ii) R-_E—ZTFE=A=+—H @EH
EREHRBENT1EABBEITR
ERBEN25EELB4E 2 BRETE ©

© RZZE-ZF=A=+—0 REBEZEK
EEEREZ AFERE  WABTIE -

83



Notes to the Financial Statements

PR R L

24 DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation is calculated on temporary differences
under the liability method using a taxation rate of 16.5% (2010:
16.5%). The movements on the net deferred taxation assets/

(liabilities) are as follows:

At beginning of the year

Recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive
income

Disposal of SWG (note 14)

At end of the year

The movements in deferred taxation liabilities and assets
during the year, without taking into consideration the
offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as

follows:

Deferred taxation liabilities — Accelerated

depreciation allowances

At beginning of the year

Recognised in the consolidated statement &5
of comprehensive income
Disposal of SWG (note 14)

At end of the year

84

24 EEHIA
EEMERAEEEREREZERH X
16.5% (ZF—FF : 16.5%) R - BT
BEE/(BRE)FESHOT
Group Company
bS] NG|
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E-—-F —T-TF —E-—-F —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET AT THT THT
REH (14,739) (15,343) 264 114
RirE 2 ERERPER
1,044 604 72 150
& SWG (FizE14) 14,031 = - _
RER 336 (14,739) 336 264
FRREERBEBEREEZE CRETR K%
AARER 2 BRI I
EEMESE-NEFERBE
Group
AEE
2011 2010
—2——F —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
REL] (23,311) (20,212)
RErE 2 EKERPHER
(3,783) (3,099)
& SWG (Ff5E14) 27,094 —
RER - (23,311)
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24 DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

Deferred taxation assets — Tax losses

24 EIEBIE(E
EEFHEEE — BIEEE

Group

AEE
2011 2010
—E——F —Z2-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAT
At beginning of the year REH 8,572 4,869

Recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income RirE 2 EkaER P HER 4,827 3,703
Disposal of SWG (note 14) & SWG (MdFE14) (13,063) —
At end of the year RER 336 8,572
Company

N
2011 2010
—E——fF —EZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
At beginning of the year REL] 264 114

Recognised in the consolidated

statement of comprehensive income RERA ZEM SR HER 72 150
At end of the year REXR 336 264

Deferred taxation assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off current taxation assets
against current taxation liabilities and when the deferred
taxation relate to the same fiscal authority. The following
amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown
in the balance sheet.

Deferred taxation liabilities
Deferred taxation assets

BEHRAE
BEHAEE

Deferred taxation assets are recognised for tax losses carried
forward to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit
through future taxable profits is probable. As at 31st March
2011, the Group had no unrecognised temporary differences
arising from unutilised tax losses (2010: HK$9,349,000) to
carry forward against future taxable income. These tax losses
have not been agreed by the tax authorities but once agreed,
these tax losses have no expiry date.

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7

B A EORTT A A5 RV B IR & 2 A
HMEEEERE - KELERIB S KR —§
BB ERT - RIEN IR E 2 A] SRR
HBEEEMREE - TIHEBERHAEE HH
% MNEERBERAIIK -

Group

AEH
2011 2010
—E2——F —T-TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
— (15,135)
336 396
336 (14,739)

BT IAAE T ERRER S M Al E @R
RE SR T s M B IR T wt P A 88 2 TRIR B 1R 1
R N_TB——F=A=+—8H  ~&H
I 4 i K B A B TR B 18 5| 8 2 R IEFE R By
ZR(ZZE—FF:9349000/8TL) * ZFE
REAEEE AR O B R SR FE AR TR I © LE TR
HERYRERBEEALE SRR
ZRBABRILHER
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25

26

86

TRADE AND RETENTION PAYABLES

The ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows:

0 to 90 days 0£90H

91 to 180 days 912180H
181 to 365 days 1812365 H
More than one year —F A

The carrying amounts of trade payables are denominated in
the following currencies:

Hong Kong dollar BIT
United States dollar EI
Other currencies Hin &

At 31st March 2010, balances included retention payable of
HK$197,000. All balances are denominated in Hong Kong
dollar.

AMOUNTS DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES
AND DIRECTORS

Amounts due to related companies and directors are
unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. The
amounts are denominated in Hong Kong dollar and are
approximately their fair values.

25

26

EHERRBURES
FERTBRFRERER AT AT ¢
Group
rEE
2011 2010
— —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
1,602 10,436
234 101
156 9
- 1,392
1,992 11,938
JERTERFUA T HIEHEFIME -
Group
E3
2011 2010
—2——-F —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT
— 9,455
1,760 2,120
232 363
1,992 11,938

REE-—TF=A=+—H ZHEEKREE
FERBRIRE € 197,000 T - ZIBHEHRED
A TTINE

ENEEATAREENRE
ENBELARESRAARER 28R

EEEERY - ZEFBNBITINE  LHE
BE 2 N FERE
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27 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Bank overdrafts (note 20) R178E = (Mi7E20)
Short-term bank loans HHERITER

27 EHER

Secured short-term bank borrowings (note (a)) & &5 HR1TEREE (KizE ()

(a) Banking facilities
At 31st March 2011, the Group has no outstanding
banking facility.

At 31st March 2010, the Group's banking facilities
totalling approximately HK$178,355,000 were secured
by the following:

(i) Bank deposits of the Group amounting to
HK$46,519,000 (note 20);

(i) Certain machinery and equipment of the Group
(note 15);

(i) Corporate guarantee given by the Company and
two subsidiaries for an amount of HK$143,816,000

in aggregate; and

(iv)  Cross guarantee for HK$86,765,000 among a
number of subsidiaries.

(b) The effective interest rates at the balance sheet dates

were:
Bank overdrafts RITEX
Bank loans RITER

(a)

(b)

2011
—E——fF
HK$
BT

Group
AEE
2011 2010
— —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
- 35,506
- 37,714
— 73,220

RITEE
RZZE——F=A=+—H AEEL
ERRRITEERE °

n=

T—TFE=F=+—H FAEER

1TIEE#%847178,355,000/8 7T *
5| S IE R I

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

AR ARITIF K47 46,5619,000 7
7C (F5E20)

NEEE TR RS
15) ;

ARRRMRMBARATRES
$£143,816,000/87C2 A RIER
*

%

K [ii B A 7186,765,000 7% 7T 2
X

FEAR o

REER 2 EREMES

Group
rEE
2010
—E-FF
uss$ HK$ US$
EYH BT E
- 2.15% —
- 3.79% 3.53%
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27 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS (Continued) 27 EBHER(E)
(¢) The carrying amount of short-term borrowings (c) RHBRUTERZEEEEEQNFERS
approximate their fair values and were denominated in WA TRFEHESIE :

the following currencies:

Group
AEE
2011 2010
— —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
Hong Kong dollar BIT - 57,255
United States dollar EVIv - 15,965
- 73,220
28 COMMITMENTS 28 &I
(a) Capital commitment (a) EAREE
Group
ARH
2011 2010
—2——-F —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET T
Contracted but not provided for BB RBME R
machinery and equipments BRVERE - 22,742
(b) Operating lease commitments (b) RBEHEKIE
The future aggregate minimum lease rental expenses BEBRAZERAEEMEUREEFEESY
in respect of office and storage premises and directors’ Al aBEmMAER A NAR S
quarters under non-cancellable operating leases are CARARSERESERLENT :
payable in the following periods:
Group
rEH
2011 2010
—E——fF —E-TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T
Within one year —FER - 1,763
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_FEERF
(BEERME) - 666
- 2,429
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29

30

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

In prior year, an action was lodged to the Federal Court
of Australia by an owner of the cargoes (the “plaintiff”)
against Asian Atlas claiming for loss and damage in relation
to the transportation of a jack-up barge of US$1,405,000
(approximately HK$10,969,000).

On 25th January 2010, Asian Atlas filed a defence and a
cross-claim against the plaintiff for damages of US$1,492,000
(approximately HK$11,640,000). A mediation was held in
August 2010 but did not result in any agreement. The legal
proceedings are still ongoing at this stage.

The Group has sought the advice of its legal counsel and
considered that Asian Atlas has a reasonable chance of
success in defending the claim. Accordingly, no provision
has been made for the claim or the corresponding legal costs
arising from the claim or counterclaim.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(a) Reconciliation of (loss)/profit before
taxation to net cash (used in)/from

29

30

HABE

R EFE o Asian Atlas i — B EE ([FFA D
BLEH — T bE TIET & BUE RN Bt 385 B2
$REFR(E1,405,0003% 7T (%710,969,000/8 7T ) ©

R-Z—F4F—F-+HH - Asian Atlasig
e - WS ARRE,492,0003 7T (4Y
11,640,000 7T) MIBEREE - EHFRN T —
SEN\AETAR WL EERGE - 52
R HEEET -

REBEEKZMER  RABRBREERL -
Asian Atlas E B G B E SR INMBRE °
bt WEERRE  RERREIRRED
EEBRAELRE -

REREREBB/R
(a) REFALEXEBROKRILERE
BHRBLA (B1E) %R & (P

continuing and discontinued operations

(Loss)/profit before taxation
from continuing operation
(Loss)/profit before taxation from
discontinued operations
Finance income
Finance costs
Depreciation
Gain on disposal of plant and equipment
Reversal of provision for
impairment of receivables

Net cash (used in)/generated from
operations before working capital changes
Decrease/(increase) in trade
and retention receivables
Decrease/(increase) in deposits,
prepayments and other receivables
Decrease in inventories
Decrease/(increase) in contracting
work-in-progress
(Decrease)/increase in trade
and retention payables
Decrease in accruals and other payables

Net cash used in operations

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7

A)/ BB SEHE
2011 2010
—E——F —E—FF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH T FHTT
REFECEEFNRTA
(18 ), %75 (36,186) 466
RE B R IEESHIBREL R
(&8 ), &7 (6,582) 10,639
A WA (28) (577)
A& Bk AR 4,535 3,533
e 8,149 9,284
&R R as M ke (22) (1,347)
JRE U R OB B B B B A
- (2,233)
Kit&BEESBHILCE
2% (FrR) /58 E (30,134) 19,765
FEUEBR A K B R R &
B/ (G 0) 19,388 (26,768)
e BNFEREA
FEMERIER A (3 hn) 206 (2,926)
FERD 306 3,872
ERETRAKRD, /()
4,908 (19,973)
{5 BR 2R K% B L AR
BE ), s (3,246) 1,023
FEtE R R E A RERS
KIER D (678) (6,382)
RS IEPTRIR S FE (9,250) (31,389)
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30 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Continued)
(b) Major non-cash transactions
(i) During the year, finance lease arrangement was
entered by the Group for purchase of plant and
equipment amounting to HK$22,913,000 (2010:
HK$42,345,000).

(i)~ During the year, special dividends with an
aggregated amount of HK$92,000,000 entitled to
Actiease Assets and certain related parties, which
were the then shareholders of the Company,
were set-off against the promissory note issued
by Actiease Assets to the Company as part of the
consideration for the disposal of SWG according
to the Disposal Agreement, details of which are
set out in note 16.

(c) Net cash inflow from disposal of SWG

30 MEBERERKR (2

(b) EEHBRERSH
il RAEAFE AKEEABE
22,913,000 78 T & {8 R 23 M &)
VRMERELZHE(ZT—ZTF:
42,345,000 7T) °

(i) R AFE R - Acticase Assets
RETHEEAL(EARREE
MBRRE)BRELEEHRSEUFES
EEZANERREEFRAEH
92,000,000/ 7t # 1 Actiease
Assets [/ A8 A 7] {3 B # H 2
B EAXAHHS EESWCH
REFE - EELEHENFERE
EHHIEE16 ©

(c) HESWGHEHNHREFRE

2011 2010
—E——fF T —TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Total consideration BRE 140,000 =
Less: promissory note (note 30(b)(ii)) W AL R (3 30(b)(i) (92,000) —
Cash consideration ReHE 48,000 —
Less: cash and cash equivalents B HERNRE R
disposed of ReEAEER
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR RS (25,316) =
Bank overdrafts RITEX 24,908 =
47,592 -
31 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 31 BREALRS
(a) During the vear, apart from those disclosed elsewhere (a) MER BREAMBREREMIBD AT
in the consolidated financial statements, the following BN REE TGRS A RETA
significant transactions were carried out with related TEARS :
parties:
2011 2010
—E——fF —E—TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Paid and payable to related parties: B REMNTEBEALT
FRIE
Rental expenses to related companies Y FEBEARZES
(note (i)) & A (FI=E ) 2,886 2,976
Consultancy fee paid to related SN TEBEREZ
companies (note (i) AR (B Gi) 1,593 1,680

Notes:

(i) Rental expenses are paid to companies beneficially
owned by the directors of the Company based on the
agreements entered into between the parties involved
with reference to market rates of similar properties.

(ii) Consultancy fees were paid to companies in which the
directors, Mr. Chan Sun Kwong and Mr. Chiu Kam Kun,
Eric have beneficial interests in and for their services
provided to the Group, and were charged at monthly
fees agreed by the parties involved.

20

i -

0 EEBANEEBIOSMTIZE
HLLBARNETSREZATA
AREBEEREZ A -

(i)  HAEERRALEEREHRGEER
mBEA D NRIMAEBERE 2R
BXNBERE - WIRARS KRGHE
Z R EWER o
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31

32

33

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(b) Key management compensation
The compensation of key management personnel
paid or payable by the Group in respect of the year
comprised of directors’ emoluments and consultancy
fees paid, totaling HK$7,678,000 (2010: HK$7,876,000).

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

In prior years, the directors of the Company regarded
Actiease Assets and Silver Bright Holdings Limited, which
are incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, as being the
immediate holding company and ultimate holding company
respectively.

On 9th March 2011, Actiease Assets disposed of all the
controlling equity interests of the Company to Superb Smart
Limited, a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands.
Since then, Superb Smart Limited is regarded as the ultimate
holding company of the Company.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(a) Claims against the Company
In April 2011, a claim for damages of approximately
HK$32.45 million was lodged by Chun Wo Foundations
Limited (“Chun Wo") against the Company for
procuring or inducing a former subsidiary, Sam Woo
Bore Pile Foundation Limited (“SWBP"), to breach a
sub-contract entered into between SWBP and Chun
Wo in 2002. The Company has not been a party to the
sub-contract or the litigation between Chun Wo and
SWBP. The directors of the Company considered Chun
Wo has no merit in its allegation against the Company.
The Directors have also sought the advice from its
solicitor and take the view that the Company has a
reasonable chance of success in defending the claim.
No provision has been made in the financial statements
for the year ended 31st March 2011 in relation to this
claim.

(b) Appointment and resignation of directors
On 12th April 2011, Ms. Zheng Juhua was appointed as
an Executive Director of the Company.

On 29th April 2011, each of Mr. Lau Chun Kwok,
Mr. Lau Chun Ka and Ms. Leung Lai So resigned as
Executive Director of the Company and each of Dr. Lee
Peng Fei, Allen, Professor Wong Sue Cheun, Roderick
and Ms. Wong Tsui Yue, Lucy resigned as Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company.

On 29th April 2011, each of Mr. Man Kwok Leung, Mr.
Yu Pak Yan, Peter and Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth was
appointed as Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company and Ms. Zheng Juhua and Mr. Lau Chun
Ming were appointed as the Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company respectively.

SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED =FM&EEERA 7

31

32

33

BREALRS (&

(b) EEEIE A SIREN
AEBRAFEEAHRENEE
EEBEABZHRHN BEEHNEREMN
& 3%7,678,000%8 T( =& — T F:
7,876,000/ 7T) ©

BRAERAT

RBEFE - KR AZEH18 Actiease Assets
% Silver Bright Holdings Limited (7 %8 i %
HEEMAZNRR) DR ABEEZERAR R

RAYER AT ©

R=—ZF——4% = A LB - Actiease Assets
B R AN QR A 2 Z04%E AR # & F Superb
Smart Limited ( A B & & & 2 M) 2
A]) e B Itk » Superb Smart Limited # 1% & 7%
DRI AF] ©

EERESE

(a) MAQXTFERE
R_Z——FWA  BAETRRER
ARI([BFHE ) AR e Bk HE
—REAEK B AR =M EFR QA
(T= ANt 5 |) 32 [ 8 b B B2 = iy B
REZBZ=FRTN—HOBEERME
Bt EEZIBRAAARRLFRA
#932,450,0007 T ° A 7] I IE & FN
HhEE = R E 2 5 B A RS FA
— 7 AR RIERRAE M IR
RA R R BT EAKIR - EFIEECK
ZEER  RERRAREEAEMEK
NIHRE - Bt TEFREZE=Z
——FZA=+—HILFENIBERE
MAEBREELEE -

(b) ESEBEREME
R-ZB——FOA+—B  BRELL
BEZRERRAFATES -

RZT——FMA=+NA ' 2REE
& BIRR S ERRBHLLEHEAR
ARTERERMA  FBEREL  Fitz
BERRARHRTEERIFNTES
AL o

RZEBE——FMA-+NE  BER%E
£ RBCAERFTEHELEREZTA
ANTBYIENITES B EL L
ZERARRRZESSERE - MEIRA
S B ERE ATTRER, -
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T FEMBRE
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
—E——-F —T-TF —TTNF —TTN\F ZTTLF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHBT FHET FHET T
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(&31) (&31) 27! (&31)
Results ES
Turnover e
Continuing operation BB - 66,883 112,606 102,804 68,589
Discontinued operations BRIFER 53,099 57,179 4 9,069 54,012
53,099 124,062 112,610 111,873 122,601
Profit/(loss) before taxation  B&ATEF(E#E)
Continuing operation BB (36,186) 466 28,129 21,290 7,558
Discontinued operations AR IFER 47,931 10,639 (19,963) (1,397) 23,637
11,745 11,105 8,166 19,893 31,095
Taxation credit/(charge) %)EEIE#%/ T )
Continuing operation BEREER 72 150 43 (23) 9)
Discontinued operations ERIEER 874 429 5,901 2,102 (1,913)
946 579 5,944 2,079 (1,922)
(Loss)/profit attributable to  f& 5 &1L (E518)
shareholders v )
Continuing operation RHHEREES (36,114) 616 28,172 21,267 7,549
Discontinued operations BRIEER 48,805 11,068 (14,062) 705 21,624
12,691 11,684 14,110 21,972 29,173
Dividends % 2 138,920 2,114 3,020 3,926 6,040
Assets and liabilities BERERE
Total assets BERE 85,422 388,579 327,605 326,773 309,330
Total liabilities BfERE 15,687 190,501 138,191 147,543 147,412
Net assets BEFE 69,735 198,078 189,414 179,230 161,918
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